
 

 

 

 
Annwyl Syr / Fadam, 
 
Atodir agenda a dogfennau eraill isod ar gyfer cyfarfod o’r PANEL HEDDLU A THROSEDD 
GOGLEDD CYMRU.  
 
Yr eiddoch yn gywir, 
 
 
 
Gary Williams 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd 
 

 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
An agenda and other documents for a meeting of the NORTH WALES POLICE AND 
CRIME PANEL are attached below. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
Gary Williams 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
 
AGENDA 
 
1 PECYN AGENDA  (Tudalennau 3 - 52) 

 

 
 
 

Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



������
�

�
�����������	���
��
������
����������	�

�

�
���������	�
���
�����
����������������

�
��
����	��
����
�

��������
�

��� �������	�����	���������
������

��� �� ����!����� ���"��
���������������#
���� ����
���

� ������ ��� ���
���� ��� ����
���� �
�� ��� ������ ������� ���������
�
��� �� ��
�� 	������� ����������!�� 
�
����

$�� %� ���
��&�����

� "�������
�������
����������	��������������������	����������� ������������
������
�� ���� �������� ������
���������������#�$�����������
���������
��
�%&
���

'�� �
(�
��
��#'����������(�)�*$�

� ���������
�����
��
����
��
��
����������
����������������
��
���������

)�� ��#�����������(�
�
�������
������������������	���
��
�����
����������

*�� �� ���������
������	������
������������������	���
��
�����
�
����������	"��

�+� ��������������������+��� �!��+�� �
���#'����������&�)��,$�

�+� �
�� �������-��������'��
 ����.
��������������-������.
������
������ )���������������
��'��
�����
���� )�
���� )�/� ����� �
��&)�,�
#'�����������%�)�(,$�

!+� ��������-��������'��
 ����.
�������������)��������0������
�
��1�
������
��-��������'��
 ���������������#'����������(%�)��%$�

�+� .�������������
���2��+���������������

,�� ����������!�(��(
������("��

� ���������	��&�3������
����4�
����!���

Pecyn Dogfennau CyhoeddusEitem Agenda 1

Tudalen 3



������
�

�
�
���
��	-��������
�
�����.���� ��� 5���#���������$�
�����.������6������ �#� ).��������$�
�
������������������
�����+����!����78�� �0�-��
�����9�����:���
��
�����6�������'��-���� �
����������� �9
�� �
������
����+
�����
���������"
���� �
����������'� 5���
�
+��������� ������
'��
����"�
�� ��
�

�
�
����
��;�����:������
����
��.�������
�
����
��;�����:������
����
�������� �����;��
���
����
����
�������� �����;��
���
����
����
��;���0�� �3
��
����
��.�������
����
�������� �����;��
��6��� ���
����
�������� �����;��
��6��� ���
����
��;������������
�
���
����������
��������
������
���
����������
��������
������
�

�

Tudalen 4



�����������	���
���
����������������	�

�
���������	�
���
��������
�	������������

���������	�������
�

�
�

����� ! ��"�#�
�

��������
������$����%��&%'&��(����&����)�

�
�
�
�
*���������+
����&�� ,�+�*%+�������-&���
���%�

��

������
�����#�,�+�*%+����	�*�����������	�
,
&�&������ .��%���/�	�0&��&���-�/��
�%	����&��,�����	�
1��������+%����&���-�%'���
�
,�+�*%+�����
�
�

!������&��#�
�

2���3&�4
�(������������!+��+�����(����4��+�&��	�
�
����&��&�����
�������+
))	��&4
����5��.&%�(�����&+
&��)	�
5����*��
�����5���%�(!�������$��%����+
���,�������)���
3�&���0�����(���&�&+
���)�
�

�
6��� �������	�����	������
���������

�
������&���� ����&
���&����� ��� ��%�������� ���� �� ����
������ 5��&��
3�����	� �
����%� 5���%	� $�+
&�� 0&��&��%� �� -&��+
�� �
���%� (*�����
����+
����&��*��&������)��
�
�

6��� ��
������
���
����������������������������
��������
�
��+������� �� ����
������ ,
&�&�� ���  .��%� ��/�	� ,�+� *%+����� (*�����
����+
����&�)� �7�� ������������ !+��+����� (����4��+&��+
	� �
����&��&�� ��
�
�������+
)� ��%���+&��� ���%����	� ���� ��7�� �
�������� ���� ��
������ 8� ��
�
������ 9� $�������&��� ������
��� ��� ������ �� �&������ $��&%&������
/������ �� -
��%���� �
������� ��� ���� ��� �������� ��� ����&%���� �����
%��������������%&����������&����
�
�

6:�� ��
���������
��
�
�&���
�
�

68�� �����������
�
����������� 4�����&��� ,����� /������ �� -
��%���� $������� ������ ��
���
��&����

�-�4
��������
��&;��4������������
�
�
�

Tud 3

EITEM RHAGLEN 4

Tudalen 5



���������������
�����������  �!"��#�"�  �!��!��� ��"�$� ����$%� �� 
&��'����
��($��������%���(�"&�$#�������))�
� &�����*+),�!�$� �!"���
 ��#�-��

�
�

6��� ��������������������	����������������������
�������
��������	���
���
�����
�
���+
� ,����� /������ �� -
��%���� $������� ������ ���
��� &� �%+��&���
�����&��� ���&%&������ ��� /������ �� -
��%���� ��� ������ %����� �&������
$��&%&���������/��������-
��%�����
�
������ ������ �&���&�;�� /������ �� �
���&������� �����&+
�%��� ��

� ��� �&�
������� ��� �������� ���� ,����� ��� /������ �� -
��%���� ��� 4������
��������&���4�
�����%���������������4
������&���
��	���������������&;��
����&%���� ��������%� �+� ��&���&��� �+��� 4��%+&����� %�7�� �������� <;��
�����&�����
�
���������� �����&%&������ �4
��&�� �� �����&�� ����=�� <;�� ���%�%� �����&� &;��
,��������������������

�����&%&��������&;��������	���4
������������;��
����&%����� � � ��+������ �� ,����� �������� ��� ��������� ��&� >�� !���
���
�����&;������&%��������%������������&��&�
���%�������������������4
���4�
�+�����+������&��4����&+
&��������&%&��������
�
"� ������&��	� ���������� &� ������ ��� /������ �� -
��%���� �%+��&��� ��4
�
�����&���5��&���!���
��������&������$��&%&���������/��������-
��%����
���������$���������������
�
�����4
���� >�� !���
��� ������ ��� /������ �� -
��%���� �� ��������
�&������&�������=��<;&���&+
�
������
��	�����������%#?���
�

•� ,��%�������� ����� �����&��+
� �� ��&�����&����	� 4����������� ��
%��&��������

•� ����%���+��<7��$�������

•� ��+������ 4������� >��%���� ���&+
����4
� ��� 4�����%� �������� ��
���+���&� ����	� 4�����&� +��%������ �� ��+������ 4������&��� �����+� ���
�������� <� !������� �� $���%+������ ,�����%&������ >���� ���+��	�

�%��%���������&%&��������,����������������������� 4
��&�����
4�����&�+��%���������&;��
�������&;��!�������$��+������

•� ��+������ 4������&��� �����+� �� ���� !������� �� $���%+������
,�����%&�������

•� *����������&+
����4
����&+
����%������;�����&%&��������

•� ���������&������&���������&���&;�����&%&���������
�
��� ���%+��� <� 
��	� ���+������>�� !���
��� &� ���%+&����� �� ������� ����
*������;��,�������
�
����&���� ����������&��	�4�����
�������,���������&�� &��&+
�&�;����%���;��
4�
�������������+������������&��+����
�
�

Tud 4 Tudalen 6



����������������
��(���$$� #����#'#�"�����������$%���
&��'��������$#��.�"��#�
/%$#�"� 
�"�&��� !�$� �#�.���� ���#'#�"���� ��� ����$%� ��

&��'���-�
�

������ �� ���	
������ �

�
�� ��� ������ ������ ���� �������� �������
�����
����
	�� ���� ����� ��� �� !�����	��� �"�#�$����
���� �
����
��
�� ��
�
����	���
�� ��
����	���$������
������������������������� �
�	���������
����
��#��$
�����
�
"�#������ �� ��#
�
������ ���� ����
����� %����
	� &�� ��� �� '� ������
%� ����"���
�������������! ����	
�����
�
�

6@�� �����	�������
�	��
�
$��������� &� ������ ��� /������ �� -
��%���� �%+��&��� �� ����&�� �������
������&��+
� ��� �� �������� �����%��� ��� ������ ,����� /������ �� -
��%����
$������� ������ ��� ������ ��%��� �
�%����� &� ����+�&� 4��� 4����������� ��
+
�&+
&��&�����&�����4���������4����&�������
�
/�%��%���� �� ������������ !+��+����� (����4��+�&��	� �
����&��&�� ��
�
�������+
)� �� ,����� ���� ,����� -<�� *��&������� ������ (1�,0)� ���&�
4�
����&� ��� /������&��� ���������� ��� ��&������� �4� ��� ���� ����� ����
1�,0� ���
��� ����������+
� ���%� ������ ��� /������ �� -
��%���	� ������
�������� �����%��;�� ,����� ��� %�&�&��&�� ��� ���&����;�� 1�,0� &� ��������
4���+
����&����
�
�
������� ��� *������� �%+��&��+
� &;�� ������&��� �� ������� �� %��������
4�������#?�
�

•� �A����,��������
��%&�������4����������&+
&�����

•� $�����&��������������������

•� *�%���+�&+
&��&;��4���������4����&�������

•� �����&��� �� 4����������?� ������ �� ,����� �;�� ����� �� ���&�� 4������ ��
4����������� ���� ��
����� ���� ��&� ������ ����� ��� *��������
����������

•� -��&����� �����+
��&�� �� �&%�&��� ��� �������� <� �����%&����
���������&������&���&��&�� 1�,0�9������&;�� ������������� �&%�� ��
�����+��
��+�&7���4
��%���������&���&����������������������

•� �����������%��������&7��!�������$��+���	�����=��<��&��������+��&��	�
����
������
����&��������&�������
����+�������������

•� *��
�%��������������
����������������

•� �%+��&����������������������� &��%��&��������$������������� ����
��%&�����

�
$��������� ��� �����
��� �� ���� ���������&����� �&���&��&�� 1�,0	� 4��� &�
���������/��������-
��%�������������%�����������������������������%�����
�
�
�
�

Tud 5 Tudalen 7



����������������
��&#�#�� �'0��#��� �#��(#�1�� ��"$$%"� ��!�"'�%2� �"� %"�$� 31��
.�"���!�"#���%� �#��(#��#(� (�"� ��"�$� 
3$� �""#4�""�$� ����%�
5����62���0&����'����!�������4����0&-��
�

�
66�� ���������������������
�����

�
����������������

������ �!��!���"�'�!��"� ��$��#�(�""�$��������$%"2�*+���"����
*+)7����)+-++����"�
#��4������"(��2����$�"��4-��

�
�
�

(���+
���4��������&����������8����)�
�

�

Tud 6 Tudalen 8



�

�

�����������	
���
����������	����������

���������	
���
�
��
������		
��		��
�������
��		���


�

��� ���� ���	� 
�����	
������� 
�� �
	� 
�� ��� ������� 
�
� 
��
��
�� 
��� ������	
��� ��� ��	���

��	���������
������������������������
	��
�����������������������������������������	
���������

	
���
��������	����������������	
�������
����	�������
�����������������������������������
���

����������
����������
	�������������������������	
����
���������������������������

 ����
�� ����������� ���	� ������
�� �� ��������� ����������� ��������� �		�������� ��� �		�������� ��� ��

������� �������!� �
����	� 	��� 
�� ��	��� ��������� ���� ������ �
����� ��� �
	��� "#$%&$'� 
�� ����� ���

��
�
����"(��
����
	������)���
��
�����*%�'#�
�	��
��
������������+����,�����-���������
��

�
����������

+
��������
��
�����	�������������
����������	���
��
�����
�
���
�������
�����������	����������

�������� ���� ������ ��������� 
��� ��������� �
����� � ��� ���
�� ���	��������� ������ �
����� ���	�

������
��������	
�����
�

��������
�����
���	�����������������
	���"#$%&$'�
��������������
��

��������������
	�����������
�����
���������������.���
��������������������������

/�������������������	
�����������
	������
��
�������	�����		������������

����
���	� ��	���
�����������������������������
������
	������������
����� �,���''(��� ������

����������������
����������������������������������
�0�
��	��������	���1�
����������
������

2����
�����
�
�0�
��	��������	�����
	���
�	��
��
������	���������������3�3(!���������������������

�������
�����
������
�� ������ ����������������������� ������� ���	
�!�������0�
��	��������	������

�
��
�� ������ �.�� �
�����
� �� ����� ��� ��	��� �� 	������� ������������� ������ 
� ����	�� 4������� ��� ��

�������� ��������� ��
����� 4���

����� 
�� �������� � ���
��� �
�� 
��� ������ �������� ��
�

������
�
���������������������
������
����������������������������%�5(���2����
���
	������

)������*3�'���������6�������
����
���������

��� ���!� ���� ��������� �
�
����� � ��� 
������!� ���� ����� ����
��� 
�� �
�
���� ������� ��
� ���

���
���������2����
	������
��
���������
��������
���
�
�����������	����!��������������
	������


���5#(�������������!������
��
��������������
	������$(�
���������������������

�����
�
��!� ��	�����������	�
����������	��� �,����
�
�
�
��������������	����������	�������
��

����� ���	��� ������� ��
������ �
��������� � �����
�� 
� �
�����
��� �� ����� 
�� �
�
��������� )���

��
�������
���
���
��������
�������
�������
�

��������������������������������
����������������

������������ � 7���� 

����!� ������� �� �		���������
��� ��� ������� ������������� 
� ���	� ������
�!�

��������
����	���������
�������
��
���
������������������
����������������������������������

��������������
��
�
�
�
��������������	���

Tud 7

EITEM RHAGLEN 6a

Tudalen 9



������	!������������
��
�����
����	
��������
��
�������
���������������
�������
��
��������������

����
����������2������
��
�����	�����������"(�
����������
���
�

��������������������	�������
��

�
��
������������� ��
����
��
�����
���
�

�����������������
�
��������������
	��������
������

��� ����� ����������� ������ ���� �
�� ���� �� �
��
������� ������� ���� 
�� 
�� ��������� �� *%�3���������

,����
���� 
� 

��� 
� ���������� �
��������� �������� 
�� ������� �� �������
�� 
� �
���� �������!� ���

����������
�����������������
�����
�
���
����������
����������������������
��������
�������

�		��������
��������������������������	������� ��
��������
��
��
����

�����	�
�����������	�
���

�������	�� ����	�������������!����������
���
�� ���������
����
�
�!�������
���
	
����������	���
�

���.�� ������ �.�� ������ ����� ��� ���	�
����.�� ������� �����
�� �������� �
	
����� �������� �������

���������
������

Tud 8 Tudalen 10



�

������������	�
����
�����������	����������������������

�

�������� �������������������������� !"#!$���� !%#!&�

��
��
�������������� ��	����������������������������������'�� �(�	����� !"�

�������� )����*�+,��	'����
�
��������������

� �

!-� ��
���	�����

�

���� �������	�
		��	��
������	
����������������������
���������
���	�����������
�����������

����������
������������������������

�

�-� �����������	�

�

���� �
	� ��������� �������� ��� ������	��� ��� ����		��  ����� !���
�� ����		� "��	� #� �$�

%�����		� 
� &����� �� ��
�		��'� (� �����
�� ��� 
����
�)� �� &��*�+�'� ����� ���
����� ,�

�����		����������������($���

�

���� ����������
���������	�"��
�&�����������
�-��
�������	�
������$���

�

���� �
	���"�	�
���
�����&���������
��
�	������	��"
	�������������������

�

���� �
	���!�������.�����
�� ��
��!��
����������������������		���������	���
��$������ �����

!���
������������
"�"�
�		�����	�������*��/����������	������
�������	��
��"��
����$����

�������������
������������������+����$������		
�������		���		�������

�

���� !���
	�"�
�0����	�"���������

� �

����� � � � � � � �&����
��

���������� !.#!"� � � � � !".- &.�

%1�	�����		����������
�����0�
����#�
���
���!�����	
�)��

!�
�		����� � � � � � ���������+�� 2��*$�

�

���������/������������ !"#!$� � � !"$-$�0�

�

��+�	��
��
���������	�
�������������	�� !"#!$� �

0����������3��

	������%��$�
���
		)� � �**����� ���/$�

 �������!���
��� � � &��*�+�� � � 2���$�


�	������
�����	��4���������#����� ��/�'+��� � � 2���$�

�

5��������� � ���%��$�
���
		)� � �+������ 2���($�

�

���������� !"#!$� � � � � !"!-� "� #!-.!1�

�	��	���	��������������� � � � �����"-.�$� �

Tud 9 Tudalen 11



�

.-� 2�������
��������

�

���� .���
		��
�"
	�����

�

������ ����������	�����5����4
�		
��!����	�%54!)'������
��,�#�		��3��

	������3�
�������%.�)'�


���	� ���
�	��� ��� "��
	
�	�"� ��� 
�"
	����� �� 		����		��� ���� ����� �� "��	�������	���

�����	
��� �������54!�
�	���
	��"
	�������������������	�
		��	�������
�
�������������	�

�
����	���������		�
�	�����
������	���������
������
�������
�������������������������

��������������������
���
������
�
�������������
�������	��
�������
����	������
�����
�	�


�	������
��
������
���
	���6�����������
�"
	���������		��������
�������

������ ������ ��� #	�		�� ��� 	������ "
	� ����	� ���� 54!� 
���	� ���
�	��� ��� 		��
�
��
�		� ��

��
����		�
���� ����� ��		� ��
� ����
��� ��� �� �����	�"�� ������� 54!�
�	�� ������	
�
���

"�		�����
����		�
���������������	��
���������������
	����		��
�
������������������
��

�
������	
��	�		���		�		����7�		�����

�

"-� ��
	����

���� ��� 
������ .	
�����	� !���
����
�� 
� 1������� �
���		�
�� �� 3��

	������ %.!1����)�

��	���� ,��� ����
	� ����� �� ����-� ��� 
������ ��� .	
�����	� ������� ������ 
� 	
���	���

���
�		
����"�		�������	�����
���	����	��
��������
�����
�		�����8��
���		�
���
	
�	�

��"�		���0��������3��

	���������7�		���������������
������$�	�
������"����		���2���	�

��	�����������������	�����������#!&-�1��	������������	����������	���+�
	�����	�%����$�

����������'��+�*$�����������'����+$�����������������/$�����������)��

���� ���
������.
	��	
	����7�		�������		���� �����!���
���$�����������������$���������

�����!���		
�	��� �����!���
���$���������������
������
�	��
�����&��+������
��
�

	
���	���� � .�����		�
		
�	� &��/����
�� 
��� �
���	��� ���� ��
�� �����
��
� ��� 
�

4
�		
��
�� 7�		��� ���
����
��� � .�� �	��� �
�
	� �����	�"� �������� ����	�"�
�	� ��

"�		�����0��������������������
�����$�����#�����!���
������������������		���$�� �������

��"�� ��
	� ����
	���� �
���	��� ��		�
�	���� �
���	���	� ���� ���� �
���	�����������	��� ���

�	����
�
	������	�"�����������

��
�		��� �������� �������� �������� �������� ������+�

� 3�����	� 3�����	� 3�����	� 3�����	� 3�����	�

8��
���	���

��		�������

����
���	��

"-4%&� 4- !4� "-4."� �-$$�� �-�%.�

�

���� ��		� �
���	����
�����&�����/����
��
�	�����
���	�	�
��	����"����		�������� ����
	�

.!1����'���"�		�&��/����
��
�	���������		�
		����
���
�		��������������� �8�����
	�

�����������
������!�������
���� ���
������������.	
�����	�
�1�������%.1)�9"���������


�		� ��� �	����� ��� �������� �� ������+�� � ��		� ��� �	�
		��	� �
�� ���� !������� .�����
��

Tud 10 Tudalen 12



 ��
�� !��
���� %!. !����)� ��� ���
�"
����
� ��� �� �� "����		� �������� �� ���*��/�� � 8��

������	��� ��� �� �����������	���	�
����	��� %���� ���� �
	
�	�������)�"�		��������
���	�

�
���	������
����
���
�����&�*��������
��	�
������	����"����		������'� ������
��
�

&������
�� 	�
�� �����������		'� ���� 
�������	� 
� ��$� 
� �������� �������'� ��� �
�������

����		��	�������� �����!���
����

$-� ��������+�������	���	����

�

���� ������!�������.�����
�� ��
��!��
���� %!. !)���
	�	����������
����
�"
	����������

�������������������
�������������
����������������
�		��������
�
���������������	���
�

�������
�����
�������������
'����������������������������������������
����		�
�����������

�

���� :�	��
���3��

	������
�	����
���
��
�������	�
��	�
���������������������������
�������	�

����������8��	�����.	
�����	�
�1���������!�������
�������������������������
�		
		�

��4
�		���0���������"�		��������	�"����7�		����������������
�������$������������	���"�
�	�

�����
��
�		����
���	���"�		��;����������"���
��������������	��
�		������
�����

�

���� 8��:�������	����7�	������������%��<�����������)�������
�		
		���!�������
����"�		���

�����	�"���4
�		���0��������������������
�������������������$��������������������+��

�

���� .���/�<���������������
�		
		����8���������		�!�����������0
����	
��5����
���������
�

��������		����
"���	��������
����������������5����"
������������
�		��	�
�		=��

�

������ 0
�������	�
���/$���"
"���	��������
��'��������
=�

•� ���
���	�
����$������
�		
�	���������
�
�����

•� ��
���	������
����
������
������������
����������
�
��%��		�
�	���������������

�������������������+)���

������ :�� ��		��� �
���	����
����
��
����$������
�		
�	����:�������	����7�	���� �����������

"���
�������������������%�������������������	�������������������	��
	
�)���

������ ���������
�		��	���������	�"�������+�
�	����
����
��������
���

�

���� ����0�����!�
����#�
���
���!�����	
����!
�������		� %��
�		����0��������
	
�����

�������)�
�	��������	�����0�����!�����	��
�����������
�		
�	���������
�
������������
��

������
���������������������������
�	������
�	�����
����		
��	��
����������
�	��
����

�

��+� &**��������
����		����7�		��������������������3��

	����������������������
�������	�
�

&��/�*����
��
�����
������������
�		����&/��(�(����
�����������
���	�
����$��������	�"�

�����
��� �� 4
�		��� 0������� ���
����� ,� &��+*�����
�'� ��� ������ &���/+����
�� ������


�	���� �������
� ��� ������ ���������������� ���
�
�� �� 4
�		��� 0�������� � #���� ������ 
���

���������������������
�������������		�
�	����		��
	�������������=��

�

!
����
��!
���
��.���"���
�����7�		��� &�/����
��

8�!�
����.��
���� &������
��

!��
�����!�	�����!���	�����
�����7�		��� &�����
��

8�!
����5����
��� &�����
��

Tud 11 Tudalen 13



7�		���#�����3���	���� &�����
��

.�
���������7�		��
�		�>����
���	�� &(����
��

� �

�

��*� :��
���	����
�		��	�"����
�
��������������
�������
;���
���	������������������	�
�		�

���"
��"��������
������������	�"����������������
�"����
�
��� �0������
���
�		
�������


���!
������
���7�		����� ��
��		�%�������������		��
�		)��������������
�
����4
�		���

0������'���	�������
�"
	����������
�'����
��������	�����
���������������������	�"��������

������
����	��
	
�����"����������	��
�		���
���7���	'���
����������
��
�'���	��
��������


��
"������"�		�������	���0
���		�!�������������"�		�
����������
����

�

��/� :�	�
������
�		��	�
�	����
���	����������
�������������		���������
�������+�������'��


�	������� 4
�		��� 0������� ���
��� 
�	�� ���
�		�� �� "�		� �� �����	�"� ��� ����� ��� ��
����

%	�
�;��0�����3��
�'���		�
�	���
�����"
	������	�"��
"�!
�������		�
�	�;����
������/$�

����������)���
����
�		�	�"������������+'����� ��6�
���
���.������;��7�		�����������

��	
�������8��������	�������������������		����������������
�"��	'�������3��

	������
�	��

�
	����"�		���������������"�	��������������������?�����+��*'�������	�"�����"�		���������

�����������	
�������$�������+��*����$������"����		
�		���		������

�

4-� ���������� !"#!$�

�

+��� 8��	�����.	
�����	�
�1�������9"���������!�������
��������������������������
��
�	���

"�		��� 0�������;�� 3��

	������ ��� ����� ��� �
���� ���$�� � 6
		� "������ �
�		� ����	� �;��

4
�		���0�������
���	��
���	������
����
��
����$����������������
�	���������������

��+'���		����
�����,�&���/+����
�����5��"����� �����!���
�����������������		���$�"�		���

������ �
���	� �
���	��� �
����� &���������
�'� ��� ���;�� ������ 
�	�;�� ��	��"
	� �;��

����������
	=�

�

� &����
��

!����	�"���������%
�	������		����������
���0�����!#!)� �����/��

!�
�		������
������,���,�� ������

!�
�		�������"��
	����	,�� ���**�

0
���������������������������� ������

8�0
�����	�!����	�"
��#�
����	���� ������(�

.�����������
;����������		�������������������� ��������

8��
���	�����		�����������
���	� ������

� �

 
���	������	��"�
�	��������������
���	�����������=� &����
��

5�
����������2�����	
�����	���������� ��+++�

3
������'��
������������
������������ ������

!
����������
�� ������

<�������.	��
�		�� 0� ������

#�������� ���
� ������

0
�����6�
������� ������

@��
�� ������

0�������� ������

!�
�		����� ������

!�����
�� ������

� �

Tud 12 Tudalen 14



�

+��� �����	��"
	���"�	�
�'�������������	�,�������������������0
������������	
	�����
��
��

��
		�� �6�����
������
���!����	�"�������������� ��������	���
�������
	'�
�	�"�		�������

������� ���	
����;��"��������
������
���	����;�����������������;��"
��"���"�		�������

����		�;��  ����� !���
�� �
�� ��� �$� ��� �� "����		
�		� �� 		
	�� � >�"��� 	�
�		� ���/�

����
�������"�		�"�
�� �� ��
�������������	�"� %��$)�
�	���� ��
������������'�����
�������

����		��	������������������
����

�

+��� 0
�
	
�	������
�		�4
�		
��
��7�		���%������������
�4
�		
��
��7�		����������������

��������)�����������������������+/���8����������
���		�
��
�		���������*�
��
�		
��
�'�


�	� ���
�	� &��/����
�� ��� ���
����
�� �� �������� ��� 
� �
�		�� ������ ������ ��
�		���

:����
�		�4
�		
��
��7�		�������������������� ��		����/�
���
�		�"�		���4
�		���

0�����������������������
��
�		�'�"�		�����������������������������		�
��������
�	�
���"�		�

5�
����������2������������
�������#��������
	�"�
�������	��	������=��

�

:����
�		������������ ��+/�

4������		�
��
�		�� �*�

4
�		�������������������4
�		���0������� ����

5�
����������4��
�	��	��� ���

:����
�		�4
�		
��
��7�		�������������� ���/�

�

+��� �����������7�		���0�������<����
��
�����
�����������"
	����
�		�����������������
��

���� 4
�		
��
�� ��		� 
�	���� ����
�		�;�� ���
�'� ��� ������ ��� ���
	� �� ��
�		��� "�		�

�����
�		� 4
�		
��
�� 7�		��� ��� �
��� ��� ���/� 
���
�		� "�		� ���� ��� 7�		���

�
�		
��
�����"��
����		������"�
����
�������������
�		���

�

*�� 5����

�

*��� 1���� 
�
	� �����	�"� ������������ ������ ��� ������
�		�
�	�� "
	� ��� ������ 
���
�		����

���
�
��
�"
	���������������������4
�		���0������������/�<��������������0�����	��
���

��������� ��� ������ �� ������
�	�;�� ���
�		�� ��� ������ �� "����		
�		� �� 		
	����� ������ ���

������
�		����������������+������������	������������

�

*��� ������ ����������� ��� ������ ��� ��"�	�
�� ��� �������� ��
�� ���� ��� ������ ��� ����� ���

�
������	����:�	��
�����"�	�
����������	��������������������
�	������
�����
�
�	�������

5����0
����"��
�	������������	������������	�������"�		��
		���������
���������
	���

��
�		���� � ������ �
���	��� ��� ������ �������� ��� ��� ?�� ������ ��
� ��
� ��	��"
	� ����

�
������	��� � :�	� �
��� �
��� ��"�	�
�� 	��� ��
������ ��� 7�		��'� ��� ����������� "�		� ���

��"�	�
���������������
���	�
�����!�	
�����
����		�"���
�������		��
�		����������"�		�

���
�����������"�	�
��
������,�����		�"���
������������	�"�������	�����
��������
����

�

*��� ������ �����������
�� 
� ���� �� �
���	��� ��		� ������ ��� �
���	� ��� ������	��� ��� ��

����	�"������ �� "�		� ��  ����� !���
�� ��� ����		�� �$� "
"� "�
�		��'� 
� �������� ,���

�������� "����
�
�� ��
� ����		�� �$�� � A� �������	� ��� ������
�		� ������
�� �� �
������	
��

��		�������
�
��'�������"
��"���"�		�������	�"�������
�������
�	���5��"������
��
���

����"�		����
"��
�������	�
��$�����
�������"�		�������	��
���	��
�����&��+�/����
��


�	
���	������
����
�������������	�"�����������@����
���
���"'�"�		��������		�
��$�

����
�����"
	�&��+�/����
������
��
�����������������
�
���
��

Tud 13 Tudalen 15



*��� 6������
	
�	�����������������+'�������4
�		���0�������
�	���
��
	������	������
���

������ �� 		�����
�	� �� ��	��
�		� 5����
��� ��� �������� �� �������� ���	��� �� ��������

����	�����
��� ���		�����	������	� ���
��� ��
���
��
������������		
�� �����		������� ��

��������!
����
��!
���
��.���"���
�����7�		���� �5��"��������
����������
�		�������

�����������	��"�������������������"�		�����	������	�����
��
���������
���

�

*��� :�	��
�6�
���
���.������;��7�		���
�	�;���
������	�;����
���
���
�		�������
�	�"
	���

����	��	�����
�� �������� ��� ���� ��
��� ������� �		����	�
�	����
���	� 	�
���� 0�����

3��
�-� ������
�		
�	���"�		��;��0�����3��
���������������������+�� ���		���4
�		���

0������������������	
�����	����
��
�6�
���
���.������;��7�		�����������	�"�����"�		�

����	
�����	��
��
���������������		��
�		���
��
�	������
�������"�		�0
���		�!�����

�����������
��������
���������

�

*�+� 0��������
��
�	
���	��������������
�		��������.	
�����	�!���
����
��
�1���������������

�����
"��
���	����
����
��
��$�����0�����!�����	��
�����
�����,��
�������	�������
��
�

	�
��&��**�����
����

�

*�*� 0��� �
	� /�$�
��� �����	�"� ���� ��� ����� ���
���
� ��� ����
���'� ����� ��
�	��	���"������ ����

�����		���������	�����
���,�'���������	��������
��������������	���8�
�������0
��	
��

����������������������������������	�"���

�

*�/� ��������"����
	������������������������
�		�����������	�"�������=�

�


�	����
������#������
�	�����		��� 3�����	�

0
�������	�
��$������������		��� �����!���
�� ��+�/�

0
�������	�
��$����������� ��**��

!����		�
��$���	,�� ����+�

!����		�
��$�����
�		����� ������

� �

�

/�� ����	�+��

�

/��� ����������!
�������		�		�����
�		���������������
	������	
�	��
��
�������
�����������

��
��� ��������� �8�����
����
������� ����������
		��� ��������������
	
�	����
	'�����

������ �;�� !
�������		� �������	� �� ����� ��
������� %�
���
��
����� ��		� ��� �� �����	�")� ��

	��
�		��	������
�		
���
����'� ��������"���������
����	��
�		��	����������������������

����
��	�� � 7�	� �������� ������ 
��� ����� �
��
�	���� ���
��� ��� ���
	� �� ��
�		��� 	�
����

�����	�"���
����������������������	�"���
����������������������������������������
��
���

�������������������
���
�		
�����!�
����		����������������

�

/��� .������
�"��	�����&*��/(����
���������
����		�������	��
�� ��������($�
������	�"�����

��������	�������������8�������"
	��������	��	��
����������
�������$�
��������	�"����'����

������ 	�"��� ��� �
	� ��� "��� ������ ��� ����	��	� �
��
� ��� ��� �����
		� �����	
�'� ���

��"������
��������	�"
	�����
����		�
���������
�	����������������������	�"�������
���

�

Tud 14 Tudalen 16



/��� ������ !�
����		� 
���� 0���� �� :������
�	� ����	� 
�	�� ����		�� 	�
�� �� "����		
�		�

	�
������� � ���� ���� 
� ��������	� �� ��
�������� �
������� ��� ����� ��� ��
�� ��
�� ���� ���

������� ���"��
	������ �
���	��� ���
�		
��� �������!�������.�����
��  ��
��!��
���� ���

�
	�� ���� "�		� �� ��
����		� 
���� ����� ���� ��� ����� ��� 	����		�
� �� ��������� �
����� ���

�
�����������
������	��
	
�����������������������	������������

�

/��� ��		� ������ 
��� ������ 
���� ����� �� 		����		��� ��� 	�"����� ��� "��	�������	��� ������
��

0
�������!�����������������	���������
�������
�'����������������������	
����������������"��

��
	� 
� ���� ���� "�		� �� ��
����		�
���� ����� �� �������
�	� ��� ����� ��� 	����		�
� 
���� ��

����
���	������������
����������������������
���������������	�"�������
�����
�����������

������	��
����
��������"���%������!�
����
����0����#��
�		��	���4��
�		
�)���	�
���

��
�	��	���
�	����	���
��� �6���	
��������	����		���
�����
;����
����		�
������������

���
���		���

�
���	
������������
	� � � � � � �

� � � � � � � �

���	
�����

�������
	���

����������

/�
	����������

.!-.-!�� .!-.-!.� .!-.-!"� .!-.-!$� .!-.-!4� .!-.-!%� �

� &����
�� &����
�� &����
�� &����
�� &����
�� &����
�� �

!�
����

#��"���"���

!�������� ����/� ��*��� ��/�(� ������ ������ ������

@�
�	����		�
�����������
�������

������������������

�����
����������
����
����		�


�	������������
�
�	�;������
���

����������	�"�����������

0��������

!�������7�"����

#����		�
�

���/�� ���+�� ������ ������ ������ ������
@�
�	����		�
�����������
�������

�����������������

8�0�
����

0�����	��
��
*��/(� *��/(� *��/(� *��/(� *��/(� *��/(�

8������������������������$�
���

�����	�"��

.����������

0�
����
����

0������		�


�	����:������
�

�(����� �����*� �(��+*� ���+��� �/�+��� ����//� ������
����
	�

� � � � � � � �

��
�	�������

����	����������

���/��
	�������

" - "�� "�-. �� .%-!&$� �0-&.!� �$-& .� ��-4%%� �

�

@�
	������	�	���
		��	�
������������!�
����		�
����0������:������
�	����		�
�		��
"�

"�
�		���������
�=��

�

/�����
���� .!-.-!�� .!-.-!.� .!-.-!"� .!-.-!$� .!-.-!4� .!-.-!%�

� 3�����	� 3�����	� 3�����	� 3�����	� 3�����	� 3�����	�

6�������������
���
� �/����� �+��(�� ����//� +����� ��+�+� ������

�����	������ ������ ������ ��*��� ��*��� ��*��� ��*���

/������������


���������
������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

7��� ���(*� ��+��� ���+�� ����*� ��*//� ���/��

��	���	�����������

�
��+����
��//�� ��//�� ��//�� ��//�� ��//�� ��//��

�������	�� ����(� ����(� ����(� ����(� ����(� ����(�


��������	8
��

���� ����+� ��/��� ��/��� ������ ������ ��*���

Tud 15 Tudalen 17



6���
�

�������5�
�	�����

�������+��
��(�(� ��(�(� ��(�(� ��(�(� ��(�(� ��(�(�

��		�����+�������

��
��		����
����*� ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

����	����������� ��*/(� ��++/� ��++/� ���+�� ���+�� ����+�

���	
��/������+��

����	�������

�������	����

������ ����(� ����(� ����(� ����(� ����(�

�������	�������

�������������������

���������

������ ������ ������ ������ ������ ������

�

(�� ������������9����	���

�

(��� ������!
�������		�
�	���������	����
����������		���������� ��������������������
�
�
�

����		�;�� �����!���
���$� ������		�;�� �����!���
���$��������?��������	�"�����������

!������� .�����
��  ��
�� !��
���� "����
�
��� ����� �
"� �����		� 
� �$� ����  ����� !���
��


����� &��+�/����
�� ��� �� �����	�"�� � 8�� 	����� ����
	������� ��	���� 5���� 0
����"��������

!
�������		�
�	�����	�������������������		�
��$���������������
�
	������	�"�����
��

��	�� �
�������	� ������	��
�� 
� �����$�� � ���� �
���	��� 
�	���� ��	��"
	� �� ����
�����

�����	�"'�
�	�"�		������
		���	
�����		��	�����	��
	
��������������
��
��"�		����������

�����������������
��
��'�����
��"�		��
������
������	
����
�		�����		���
����	�����

���
�		��������		����

�

(��� ���� ������ ��  ����� !���
�� 
� �������� ��� ��	��
�		� ��		��
�		� ������� ����	� 
�	����

�������	�� � ���� �
���	� ���� 
�	�� "
	� ��� �
�� ��
		� 
���
�		� "
	� ��� ��	��
�		�

�����
��� ��� 3�
���� ��� ����� &�������
�� �����		���� ���� ����� 
;�� 0����� <��
��  �����

!���������0�����!��
���� �����!���
��3��
��� �:�	��
;��0�����<��
�����"�������
������

:�������������;��0�����!��
���� �����!���
��3��
�������������	���;�����
������
���;��

.
	��	
	���3��
�����

�

(��� .������
�"��	�7�		���0
���		�!�������		�,���������������
�#�����!���
������:�������

��3�
������&��������������������		����	�#'�
�	�
������������0�����������
	��������������

%
���
�		� ��� "
	� ��� ���
���	���� ����		��	��� ��� ��  ����� !���
�)'� 0
���		� !�����

��		����� (��	� ������� A�� "�		����� ��
		� �� ��	� ��� ����� ��� �������� 	�
����  ����� !���
��

"�		��������� �����!���
��0
���		�!�����������������������������������
��������
�	����

��������	�
����������������		�	����
�����
��$����� �����!���
����

�

(��� ������ !
�������		� 
�	�� ������� ����
	������� ��	���� 5���� 0
����"�� ��� ���� 
�	��

��	������� �� "�		��� ����		����  ����� !���
�� �$� ��� �
����� "
	� 	��
�� 
� ������ ��� ��

�����	�"� �� 		��������� �
��������� �����
��� ��� ��������� � 6
		� "�����'� 
���
�		� ���

������
�		������	��
	
�����������������������������
�	��	�����"
������
������	
�'���	�

�
���"
��"�	
��	��������
�"��	�
��"�		��������		�"����		
��
��$����������	
�������

���
�����
������

�

(��� #�
������		���� �����!���
���$�	������		��������	����5����
�>�		
�����
�
�=�

�
.� �� !� #� >� 6� 0� 7� @�

����*�� �**���� ������� ��*�+�� �*/��(� ��/�**� �*(���� ������� �����(�

Tud 16 Tudalen 18



�

(�+� 8��������������������
"���	������
����		=��

�
���������6����� 
��
��	�����������	���� 
��������������:3;�

� � �

!���
��4���8�����?�� ��'�*��+�� +'/��'�*/�

!���
��0
���		� �('++(���� ��'���'�/+�

!���
���
�	��������4��
��!
�
�� �('��+�(*� ��'�*�'��/�

!���
��4���#	��"���� �/'��(��/� /'*�/'*���

!���
��4�����6������ +�'������� ��'((/'����

!���
���
�	��������4��
��1������� ��'������� ��'(��'����

� � �

� �/�'+������ +�'���'�/��

� � �

�

���� �����������	�����
���	��������������	�� !"���� !%#!&�

�

����� ������ ����	�"�������� 	�
����	��� 
�	�� ����� ����	��� 
� �������� ��� ����������	�����

	��
	
��� �A� ������
		'����� ����	�"������
�
�������	�
� �$� ���� ������
�	����
���	���

����	�"������ 
� �����		�
� �$� ��� ��  ����� !���
��� ������� 		��� ��� ���������	��� �� "�		�

��
�	� ��� �� ��
		� ������ ��� ��
���� ��� �	
�����	� 
� ������ ��������	��� ��  ����� !���
����

������������
��
�	��������
��������!�������.�����
�� ��
��!��
����������������
	�"�


�������
	���

�

����� ��������������
�		����������
���	�������������
�	�����
��������
��������������=�

�
� �������� ������+� ���+��*� ���*��/�

� &����
�� &����
�� &����
�� &����
��

� � � � �

!����		� ��
��

��
�		�����

����+�

%��*�$)�

������

%��+*$)�

������

%���($)�

���+��

%��++$)�

0
�������	����������� ��/�*�

%��*+$)�

���+*�

%����$)�

����(�

%����$)�

���*��

%����$)�

:�
		� ���
����
��

��� ����� ����		����

 �����!���
���$�

��(*/� ���/�� ����/� ������

� � � � �

/�

�������������� "-.�$� .-$" � $-0.4� .-. ��

� � � � �

�

����� ���������������������"�	������������	��
	
��
�	������	
��������������
���"�
����
�
�
	���

�����	�"�� �A���
�		�"
	� ������ ���������
�		���������� ��
��������������*��/�	���
�	�

�
����
�� �� ����� "����		� ������� ��		� 
�	���� ��������	� ��
�� �����	���� � ���� ������

��"�	�&���/������������
	��������������+��*�������	��
���	�&���������
��
���"�	�
��

�������
�		��������������������"����
	����	���
�����
���	������������	�����	���
��������

�
���	�
���������
�����������������������	
������������
�"��	������������������		����

����� ��� ��	
����� ��
��� �B��� ��������	�� ������ � 0��� ��	� �
;�� �	
�����	��� ��
�		�


�	�;�����������
������������
�	�����������������������
���	�����"��
	������������������

��� �����	�'� 
�	� "�		� ��� �	
�����	��� ������
�� ��� �	����� ��� ������
�� � ��		� ������

	��"������������������������������*��/����?��������	���������

�

�

�

Tud 17 Tudalen 19



���	������������������������������+�	���	��������
�����.����	����	���
� 3�����	�

!�����
�����
���	�����		�����������
���	�	�
������"����		� ���/���

������+������
�������+������������� �

5�
����������2�����	
�����	���������� ��+++�

3
������'��
������������
������������ ����*�

!
����������
�� ������

<��������	��
�		�� 0� ������

#�������� ���
� ��*���

!
��������������"��
	���������� ���(��

@��
������������� ��(���

!
��������� 0� ��*���

��
�	���� $-4&&�

�����+��������	����� &-!!.�

� �

<
��������������=������ �

8��8��,	�%��������
���!��
�����0�������"��	�����7�		��)� ������

 �����	������ ���*/�

.	
�������0����	�"C!�
����		�1����0���� ������

.�����!������� ������

.	
�������4
�		
������0���
����� ������

.	
�������0
���������5����
��� ��+/��

� �

��
�	�����>����	������ &-!!.�

� �

�

����� A����"
������		
���������
�������
	�"�		���������������������������������'�����������		���

�����
�������������������	�,����������
�����������������������	�
������	����"����		�

��������0�����	
���
���
��������	�"��
���
�������	������0����������3��

	������"�		�

�
��
�"
������������������ �����!���
������5����������

�

!!-� ������������������������

�

.���
������ ��		� ����������
�� ��� �	�
		��	� ��� 	����
�	�� ��� �����
�		�

�
������;��7�		��������"����		
�		���		
	���

.�����
�� ���;���	�
		��	����������������������
��������
����

<���� ������ �	�
		��	� ��� �	��"
	���� ��� �
������
��� �������� �����	�����
�


�������������
����

!��������
�� ������ �	�
		��	'� ��� �� ��	� ���� !������� .�����
��  ��
�� !��
���� ���

	������� 	��
�� 
� 
�"
	����� ���� ���
	��� ����� 	
	� �� "��	�������	� ��

��		������������
�����������������������
�������	��
	
����

@�����0������� :���	��"�
�	������
�
"�����	������
��,���

�

!�-� /��
�		���+�
	����

�

!�������.�����
�� ��
��!��
�����������������*��/�4������C!�������

4�����	�.�����
�����7�		�������������3��

	������!�����4������C!�������

#�������	�
�0�����
��4������C!�������

Tud 18 Tudalen 20



� �

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����������	
����
	�	��������	�������	����
	�		


����
	�������	����
	

	

	

�����
�	��������	�����	�������	

	

����	���		���		�������	

	

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Tud 19

EITEM RHAGLEN 6b

Tudalen 21



��� 					����������	

	

���� �����������	
������
���	������
�����
����������������������������������
�	������

��	������
������������
�	����������������������
�
���������������
�	������

��	���������	����������	���	����������	
�����������
��������	����������������	�

������

	

���	  ���

	

����������	��������	��
������
�������������������� ����������
��!��
�������
�

����������	��������
����	��� �	��
�������
������������!�����������
�������	��	����

�	���"� ����������	  �	�
����� �
�	����!���!�����	
������� �������� ��������������

������������� ����
��

�

��!�						�������	

	

#����� ������
��� ������� ��	� �� $�	
���� ��	�
��
��� �� %�����	����� ���

!�	�������� 
�	� �� ���� &'(()&'(*� ��� ��� �������� ��	
����� ���������� �	� �	���� ��

�����	�����������������������
����	
�����	�����	�
��
������������
�����	��
��� �	�

����������
��!���	���������	�����+�!������������(&,����������������	�����	�

��������	�����������+,������	�����������	��	��� �	�&'(()(&���&�*,��	��� �	�

&'(&)(-�� .�������� �������� �� +,� ��� ��	���� �� �����	� &'(-)(+/� �� ����� ���

���������
�� �������
����	���0(�1��
�
������	!��
�������������
��	��� �	�*(�

����������������������� � � �	� ����� ������ ����
��!��� &'(-)(+/� �� 	�����!
�����

�������
���������	
���!�����������-,�������	���
���������
�����+,������	������

�����	�� � 2���	� ��!�� 
���� ��� ���
�	� ��	
����� �� ������ ���� ���� ��	� ��	
����� ��

	����������	����������������
��!���&'(-)(+�

�

��3�������� &'(()(&� &'(&)(-� &'(-)(+� &'(+)(*� &'(*)(4�

� "#	 "#� "#� "#� "#�

��
�	
�����������

�����	��
�
����

�

�

��$��	 $���$	 ��$!�	 �����%	 ���!�	

� 	 	 	 	 	

���� 5	��� ��
	� !������� ����� � ��$� &'('� !���� ���	��� 0(*�'*1� �� ��	
����� ���
���

������/����������������0(�1�����������
��
�� �������
�����������
�	����� ����������

������&'(-)(+�������
�������������	���
	���	����������
���.��	
������.��6!�����

��&'(+)(*���&'(*)(4�� �3���������������	
������
���	������
������ ���
�&'(+��

�����������"�	�����
	�!�������&'(+)(*�����&'(7)(1�	

	

��											&	'�����	�����
���	

���	 ������
���� 3�	��� #������� &'((8� ����� ������
��� ��� ������ &'(')((� �����

��	�������	��� �	�����	
������	
����������!�������������� ��	�������
��������/�

����*/����������&'(-)(+/������	��
��	!��
�������
��������&'(+)(*��������
�����

Tud 20 Tudalen 22



9	��
���� &'((8� � �	��
�
���� ��� �� ���
�
����� ���������� 
�	� ������ ��	��	
�����

��
��	�������	������������������� ���� ���� 	��������	���
����	�+�2�
�&'((���

���������� �� �������� ��	��	
����� ���� ��� ������ &'(&)(-� �� 	�������� ���� -/�

9�
������%� ���&��������+/�.��
����
������� 
�����	�
	���������	���
����2���

����*/�������������������"��������������������������
��������������	�!����/�

�� ��� ���
�
� ��!����� � 3���� �� �������� �	
������ 
���	� �����
�� ���� ���

�����!����
�� �	� �� !����������� 
� ����/� ���� ������� 	
 � �� !����� �����

��������� �� ���� �� !���� �������
����� ����� ��� ���!����� �	� ����� ���� �� ���� 
�	�

��	
����������	��
�
���

���	 $	�������!�����	���
��	������������	
������� ���
�	�
����

•� ��!	������������
����	�������

•� ��	������������	�
����	��������

•� �	��
�������:������
���3	��������

•� ������� 	
 ��� ��	� �������� ����� �	� ����� 
� �	
�����	� �������� �	
������


���	������
��

•� #��������������
��!����	��� �	����� ���/��������������� �	�
������� ����

•� ���� ��� ���	
������!	��������

•� ��#�������.� ��� ���	������	
������������  �
����	���.���
��!�#� ��
��

•� �	�� ������	���.� ����3��������

•� �����	����
����/����
����	����������������	���
���

•� �����
��
��

•� #����
�����������	
������

�

&�-� �	� &'� 
�������� &'(-� �� ���� 
;�� �	� <���� �������
��� ��� �	��
���	�

.������������ �	� ��������� ������ ��� ���� �� ����
��!��� �	�  �� ��� �	� &(�


���������	� ������9	
 ��������
�������
�������
�
��������	�9	
 �.�����!�����

���
�
���� � �����������   
��	��� �	���� �� %�����	����� �	� � (1� #��� �	� ��

�������
���� �� �	 ��� �	���� 	����� 
;�� �� 9	
 � �������
��� �	� �	��
���	�

.�������������	��	�����
�	����������������	������
�
�����	 ������	�&'�#��� �	�

������� �	 ���	����������
�
��������
����  ���
�;����9	
 ��������
�����3������

���
�
������ ��� ��������	� �����
��� ��	 ����� ��� ��  �������� ������� ����

�� ������	����
�
���
�	�9������

�

&�+� 3�����	���	������������������	��
������
�������������	����������!���
������	����

��
��!�����	��������� ������	��� ��� ����
�����	� ����� !�����#� ��
�/��� ��� �

����	�� ������	���.� ���	

�

�� !�	 	 �������(	���!	�	��		

	

-�(	 
�		���� ������ �� %�����	����� (�4,� ��� &'(-)(+� ���� �
���� ��	
����� �� *�(,� ���

&'(()(&���4�7,����&'(&)(-�����������
	�����������	�-�=1,���5���������������
�

��	
��������	���0+�4-+������
��  �����������0(�777����	��������������*(�

������ �������� ������� ������/� ���� ��������	� �
 �	� �� �����
� ��	� (+(7� ��

�������
�����
�(+41��	

	

Tud 21 Tudalen 23



-�&� 2���	� ��	
����� �� ��� ����� ����
��� �	����
� 
����� ���
��� ���
��	������

������
������� � #��������
	� �	� ���� �� !	��� �� !���� �����	
���� �� 0(�7�� ��� ��

 ��������� � 2��� ���� 	
 � �� �����	
���� ���� ����� 	������� ��	� ����
��!� �����

���
�����	������	��� �	���	
��������&'(+)(*��

�


�	
�����������������������
��!�&'(-)(+�

� � � � � 0��

������
�����&'(&)(-� � � )'�*71�

������
�����!�����������!�����	��� )'�+*4�

�
 
��
��
�� � � � )'�*4*�

#���
�������
����� � � )'�+((�

%� ������ � � � )'�-=(�

��  �	��
���� � � � )'�(&*�

����
��!����
� � � � )'�'='�

�	 �
��� � � � )'�(''�

����	������ � � � )'�&*&�

�� ����������	����	� � � )'�&1*�

�	�� ���� ��� �������	!���
��� )'�'=-�

�	�� ��.�  	��
���� � � )'�&*'�

%�����	� �������� � � )'�'-1�

� � ��

� � ��������	 	 	 	 ���$!�	

�	

+�� )��������
	 ����	

+�(	 �
�	�������5�	��
�����������%�����	�������5	����	���	��� �	�&'(+)(*� ���	����

�� ����
��� &'(-)(+�� � ��� �
���� ������
��� ���	
���� 6!����� �� ���������	� ��� �
��

2��� 
�� &'(-� ����������� �� ����� �� .�	�	� � �� !����
� �� ������ ����
��!� �	�

��������� ����������� ��.�	�	� ����������
����		
�-�-,��������	������!����
�	�

��	
����������������
��	����������
�	��	����������
���������

+�&� ����������� �� ���������	� ��� ������
��� �	� ���	� � &'(-� �#��� �	� *�� �� !����
�

��	
����������������(�(,��	��� �	�������� ��.�	�	� ����&'(+�)�(*���&'(*)(4����

+�-��������	�(1�#��� �	��������������	����	
 ���������	�	� ���	��.��
�
����9�
������!����

 ����
�	��������	��� �	���!��	����!�
��������9	
 �!����
���	��������
���������>�

•� .������
����	
�����	�������������� ��	���+�1,��	��� �	���!��	����!�
������

•� 2���	���	
��������������������-�-,���������������
������������"����	
�����

������������	�������	
��������	
����������������
���	����	��
�����

•� �
�  ���� �� ��	
��� ����������� �� (�(,� �� 5������
��� �	� ���	� � ��� ����� �
�

�	����������
�&'(+)(*��

•� �������
�����	�������	��
���������&'(*)(4�
�����
	
�����������
�����	�����

Tud 22 Tudalen 24



+�+� 2����	�� ��5
�����������������������
�
�����/�����������.	����9����������

&'(-)(+/� ���
�
� ������ 
�	� .	���� ��  	��
���/�  ��� �� ����������� �
������ � 2���

��� ����&'(-)(+����
�
���
���
��
�������	���������	�����������������	����!���

"����!������

+�*� �� ������ ������ �� %�����	����� �	� �� �	� &'(+)(*�  ���� 077�('&� �
�
��/� �� �

�������
�����0-�1*7����	�   
��	���01'�=*=� ���&'(-)(+�� �2���	� ��	
�����-�-,� 
�

�� ����������
��!��������	������ ��.�	�	� ������ 	
 ����0&�47(�������/������	�

0(�(14����������������������
���		
�
�����
�����	���	������ ��.�	�	� ���2���	�

����	���������	��� �����
������������������	������ �	� �����������>�

� ���
�
�������
������
!�������	�������� � 0(1��

� �	�� ���	�������� � � � � 0*'��

� ����� �����������	���������������	��������� 0�&��

� ������9�
������ � � � � 0�-��

� �������5
����%�����
�� � � � 0�&��

� �	������	������������:
�2��	���
� � � 0�=��

�

+�4� �
� ������ ��	���� �������
��� ����?�� "� ������ �	
������ �� &'(*)(4� ������@� �	�

!��� �� ����� �� .�	�	� � ���
� �������
���  �����	��� !��� 6����
��� ��� !	����� ��

�
�	���/���������	��	����  �	�
�������� 	
 ��������	������������������
�	�������

���	!��
������� �����	��/�!��������
��������	�������������
�	�
��	���
����	���

�
 �	��� ������������	����������
����� �����	������	
�����@�������
����������

��	
�����+�1,�������	���� 
�!�!���������&'(+A(*�����������
� 	�
��	���
��������

  �	��� ��  ���!� ��� &'(*)(4� �� ������ ���� ������
��� ��� ������ �� B �	�
����

�	
�����	� �������� � ��� ��
�
��
�� �	� ��   
��	��� ����� �	� ����� ��� ���	����� !��� ��

%�����	��������
����	�������	� ���!�����	����	���
���
��	!����	
��������	����

����������
�&'(4)(7/�����	
	���!�����������
�����-�&,��������	�����	��� �	�&'(4)

(7���-,������!��������������
�������

�

+�7� 2���	�
�!�� 
��������	����
���
	���������������	�������������%�����	�������

&'(&)(-�
�&'(4)(7�

�

�!���	

����*	

"�	

�����	

������	

�����	

������	

"�	

�����	

����*	

"�	

����$	

������	

+	

����$	

������	

"�	

����$	

����*	

"�	

�$���	

������	

+	

�$���	

������	

"�	

�$���	

����*	

"�	

�����	

������	

+	

�����	

������	

"�	

�����	

����*	

"�	

1'�=*=� +�1� )-�1*7� 77�&'(� -�&� )&�+47� 7+�4-*� -�'� )&�&-=� 7&�-=4� -�'� )&�(7&� 7'�&&

+�

�

��	 ���*�	�	������	�,�	-�����.*	

*�(� 2��������� ���
�����
��!���������������� ��	��	�������/��� ��� �������	���
���	�

������� ��	� 9	�������� � 2��� �� 	��� �� �����   ���������� ���� �� ������ �	� �� �	�

�������.����������	�� �������������

Tud 23 Tudalen 25



� �

		 														���!���	

		 "�																																+	

��������	����*��
,�	

/��������*�	 1'�=*=���������������������*4�*,�

		 ��

��������	-�����.*�
	 4&�(&+���������������������+-�*,�

		 ��

��������	��������	�������(��		 (+-�'1-�

�

*�&� �� 	
 
	� 
	���� �� �����	� �	��� 	����� �� ������ �� �� ��
��� �	������� � "�	� ��� ����

�	���
/� �� � �� �������	� �
����3����5� ��� �	���� ��!� ��������5�	��	
	� �� ��� ����

�	���
� ���� �� �����������	���� %����� ����������������	��� � ���&'(-)(+� 	�����

�������
��� ��� �� ��� ���� �	���
� �� ������
��� 
� ������
��� � ��!
��
�� ��� �� ���
��� ��

�����
�	� ����	������ %����� ��� ��� ������� #��������� ��� ������� !��� �� �������� ��

-�=1,�����������������	����&'(-)(+����
��	��
�������������
��������	���������

-�+7,�� � 2���	� ��� ���� �	���
� �	� �� �	� &'(+)(*� ���
� �������� (�(,� ��  ���� ���

������� �� !���� �� �������� ���	������ ��� �� �	������� ��� ����� ���	� �������� ���

��	���� �� �����	�� � 5�
��
���� �� ���
�
����� ���� �� 5���� �5
���
�� %���� &'(&� ��	�

  �	��������
	�3���)����
�
/����  �
��
��������
��	���	����� 	���������
�����
	������

�����	�	�������������.���������
������������
�
����������	������
���.	����

�����������
�	�����	������%�������

*�-� 2���	� 	������� �	� �� �	� �� ����� �	� �� �������� ��� ��	���� �� �����	/� �� ���
	� ���

	���������
�/���������������������	����%����	����� �����	����������
���������

%����	�  ����
��� � ��� �	���
��� �	� ���"�� ��� �������� ��� ������� 
� �� ����� �	� � ��

�������������	�����������	�� �#�������	��
����������������������������	���	���

���������� �� %�����	����� %���� ���� ������ �	!��� ���� ���
��� � �������� ��� ��

.	���� %�����	����� %���� ����� ��	��� 0*''��� � ������� .������� ���	�� ����� "�	�


	�����������	��
������ ������������	������.	���
���
	�����������	�:�
 ������

����
�����	
�����!����
�.����������	�����= ������� ��

*�+� �
�����	�	����������
�����%����	����
����������
�������������������������	����

!�
�
	�����������	������������ ������&,���!����
����
������!���	�  �	���������

����� �
� �������� � 2��� ���� �	�������� ��
������ ��� ����	������ %����� ��� %����	�

 ����
��� 
��	����������������� ��	���"������������(,������	�����������	����

&'(+)(*�������������	���
������������������
	���������	���

*�*�� �
� ������������ ��	���� 	������ ���
�� ���� �����	��� � 2���	� .��
�
���� �	���

%����	�����%������3��������%�����	��������
����	
 ��������!�!�����	����%�����

������.��
�
����	�����������
�!������ �������� ����
��	����	������
��������	�

���
����� ��� ��	���� �� �����	� ��� ���������� ��� � 	�������� �
�� ���� �	����

�������
���������	�����������	��	��������������	������

Tud 24 Tudalen 26



$�	 0���������	�������(��	�	���*�������
	����,
	�����
���	�������	�	�������	

4�(� .���
	� �	�����!� �� #��������� �� .���
��!� ��	� ���
�
����� �	� �� �	� &'(-)(+� ��	�

!�����������
�������������
���3���

4�&� #�����������
���������� ��	���$�	
����&'('�������
�	���
	���!����
���	
�������

�
�������	����� ������!���
	�!������/��� �&'(()(&�
�&'(+)(*������
��!�&'(+)(*�

���!����������� ����� ��������� �����	
������	
�����/�����������������!�������

��
�������� ����!������������� ��� ��������	
���������������2�����	
����������

�����	��
�
��� ���� ��� &'(7)(1� ���
� ����� ��� �
���
���� ��
�
��
�� �	� ��

	�����!
���������������>	

	

•� ������
������ ������(,���B��
�&'(-�

•� ������
������  	��
����&,/�������
���������������
�
���� ����
��!��������!���

������!�������
�����������������C
��������������������
�(*,����&'(+)(*���

•� ����������&,������	�����������	�

•� .������
������	������+�1,�&'(+)(*/�-�&,�&'(*)(4���-,��	�����&� ���������
������

•� 3�������
�
�����
����
��������
	
����.����������&'(4)(7��������������0&�7��

�	���������!
���� ������

�

�

4�-� �����
�
��
���	���	�����!
����������������� 	
 
	���
�	���	
����������	��
�
���

�	�����+�!����������� � ����0(7�'=(�/� �����������>�

� 3�������� � �����������	 ������$	 ���$���	 �������	

	 	 	 				"#		 				 "#	 	 "#	 	 "#	

�������
	�������������		��!��											!����																	��%!$															!�!��	

	

	

$��	 ������	����������	�����*�	1��������*	�	*�������
	����	����*��
	���	�	������2

	 	

	

	�������								������$						���$���	 �������	

			"�	 							"�																"�	 															"�	

��������������
������ � &�++4�����������&�-**� ���*�''*���� ��&�+4+�

� � � � � �(�7',���������(�47,�� ����-�+=,�������������(�44,��

�

.������
��������.	���� � -�1*7�������������&�+47� �����&�&-=� ��&�(7&�

� � � � � �)+�74,���������)-�&,����������)-�',��������������-�',��

�������������������

&,�����������������	���������	� )(�=71� ��������)(�&1&� ���)(�-'1� )(�--+�

	

)�����	����������	 	 	 ��!��	 									!����	 				��%!$	 	!�!��	

	

$��	 2���	��������
����	!����	
����	�������������������
������������ ���	������	�

!	������������������
��!����.��� ������� ��������
�	������	�����������������&'(7�

D�(1����������
���/���	��������	�� ��
�������
	�!������������ ���� �������3����

Tud 25 Tudalen 27



�������� ��������0(-�1'(������	
������������ ����&'(+)(*�����&'(*)&'(7/�

�����0+�-&-����	�	��
����������	��
�
�������� ������������� ���2���	���!��
����

��������������	
������	 ������
��������������
������	�������	��
���������

��
�����
	��	�������
	�!����������� ���!	��
���������������
�����������
������	���

���
������	�	��
���������������
������������ ����������������������	�����	�������

2��
�&'(+����
�����	�������
���������������
�������������� �����

�������� 	
 ������	�  
��	�����2�����	
�������!� ���������  �������������	����/�

����!�����	�������
�������	 �������������������  ��������	��
 �	������� ���!���

�����  ����
�����������	������	��
����
������� �������	
������	�������!	�����3����

���������!������������
����	��� �	�&'(7)(1��	�E��2��
�&'(+��

�

�������(	�,�	1����
���
	1�*���	����	����	(������	

	 	 																																																																																								"�	

											

�� ��������	
����������	��
�
����	���-�!������� � (-�1'(�

�

� ����������
3-�����1*�
	������	��	�	�������

�

9	��
����&'((8����������
������	�
��� � � � �'�444�

%� �����/�.�	����	���
�	��
���� � � � �(�**7�

�������9���
����� � � � � F� �'�+''�

#�����������������
.� � � � � �'�-&(�

�����	�
	�5	���
���
��
�� � � � � �'�7''�

:	�
�����!� ���������  � � � � � � �'�-='�

C��������	���
��� � � � � � �'�=*+�

����	������
.�� � � � � � �'�7''�

�

��������	*������
	�������������	 	 	 	 ��$��	

	

	 '��1�	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 ����!	

	

4���������
	����*�	������	�,�	�������
		

	

������������������������� ���.� ���	�!
�����	��������� (�&''�

����
���� � � � � � � '�-71�

������
�������
��!A�	�� ������	����� �� � � '�+*'�

�������� ��� �� � � � � � '�+''�

������
�����	��������������� ���
��*7������������  �� &�'''��

������
�������������������
�������*=�����8+&����������-�41*��

�� � � � � �

� ��������									 	 	 	 	 													����!	

Tud 26 Tudalen 28



4�4��G�	������/�����
	�������!�������	
�����������
	��������������&'(+)(*����
����

�������������!����������	������
������
������
�
���>�

�

� )�����������	�	

�������(	�����*�����	��������������

0��

����
��!�&'(-)(+�� � � � � (+-�'1-�

����
�
���������
���������.	������B���

�����
������ ������ � � � � �����(�+**�

������
������!� �������� ������ � � �����'�*77�

�����
	��	���.	���� � � ����� � �����'�+(+�

�

.� ��
�������
��!��
���
��
�� � � � (+*�*&=�

�

�� ������������������� 	
 ��
�������&'(+)(*� (+(�&'+�

�

�


�	
��������	��
�
��� � � � � �������!��	

�

�������
	�	����(
���	�	������	�
	1�����	��	�������	

�

									"��

9	��
����&'((8����������
������	�
��� � � �����)'�444�

%� �����/�.�	����	���
�	��
���� � � �����)(�-&+�

�������9���
����� � � � � �����)'�+''�

#�����������������
.� � � � �����)'�-&(�

�����	�
	�5	���
���
��
�� � � � �����)'�+''�

<����B �	���
�� � � � � �����)'�(*'�

C����� � � � � � � �����)'�*+'�

.	���
��� � � � � � �����)'�+(+�

������
���� � � � � � �����)'�(('�

�

��������	 	 	 	 	 	 					���!��	

�

��	 0�1���*��	

7�(� .�������� �
 �	� �� �������
��� ������� ��� �
 �	� �� �����
� �������
��� ������� ��

����
	������.���
��!���	�(+41��	��� �	�&'(-)(+���������������	�
��
��������(+(7�

���� �� ���� ������ ����������� �� 0(�1� 
� ����
� *(� ������ 	�����  ������ � 2���	�

�����
� ���� ���
��� �����
� ����� ��
��� �
� �������
��� �	� 
����� ���� 	��	
��
�
��

������������  �	��
���.������������������	��	
��
���	������!���"��������
���

���
�����  �	��
�������������������
��� �����
����3�����
 �	��������
������	��
��

��������
���
��
 �	����������
����
�������
�"��	�������������
����	�������
���

����������� ��� �  �
�����	���� �
 
��
��
�� �����
����������
� �����
� �������
���

����������3������
	��
 �	������������
���������������	��
�������
!�������	���

�
 �	����������
�������������	��	�
�����	��	�  
��	��	
��
����

Tud 27 Tudalen 29



7�&� 2���	����������	�������������������������	!��
�����(1��	����� �������/� ����

!������!�����������������
�������������������� ��������������!�������
 �	�����

�����	��
�
�������
!������	����
 �	���������������������	������	���&'(+)(*�!����

(+-1� �������� ������/� �����	� �������
��� ����� �
 �	����� ���
� �
������ ��

������
��� 
�	� �������
��� ����� �����
� ����������� �� �	
���
	� ���� �� ����� ��

.�	�	� /��
 
��
��
�/�������
����/������
��	��
�����	 �����9	��
����&'((8���.����	�

���	�����!�
���>�

� �� �������
 �	��������
�����������	�(�+�&'(-� � � (+41�

� 
	�
������
��������
������������������
����  ������������������������������������)7�

�����
����	
���
	������������ ��.�	�	� � � � � )�&&�

9	��
�����A������
������ � � � � �������������)���(�

�� �������������
�����������	�(�-�&'(+� � � ������������(+-1�

��	 0�����
	

1�(� 2���	��� ��������
�	������	������������
��!�&'(+)(*����
�!��������������������

��������������	����������!�������(1�#��� �	���2���	��� ��������
�	������	��� �	�

&'(*)(4��� ��������������������������	����  
��	������
����������
��	��� �	���

�� ���������

1�&� 2���	��������
����	��� �	��	��	!��
������&'(&)(-�������������������������	��
��	�

��
��/�  ���� !������ !���� �������	� 
�	� �	!��
��� ���
!�� ��� &'(-)(+� �� &'(+)(*���

�	��
	� �� !���� ����� ��	��	��	� 	��
�� ��� ��  ��������� � 2����� 	��
�� ����!��� ��

��	��	�� ��	
����� �� �������� 
� &'(+)(*�� ��
�� ���	� ����� �	!��
������� 	�������� �	�

������/�!�����	!��
����������
��
�������
!�������	�������������	�
��/���!����

�����������	!��
����� �����������
!�������	��������!������������������	 ������

1�-� 2���	���	
������������ 	
 ��
�������
�
��
���	�	����!
������������
��������������

&,������	���� �������	�� 9��!�
� �����	 ��
��� 
� ���
� ���	��� ���
�������/� �!����
�

��!��������
�����(,�������������	
����������������0'�4&1��
�����
��!���&'(+)

(*��

1�+� 2���	� ����� �� .�	�	� � ���
� ���	��� �� 	��� ��	� ���
��� �� ���	������� 
�	�

�	�������� ��
������ ��� &'(+� D� (*� �	� ����� ����
� <������ �� ����	���

���������������3����	����	����	
������������
����	���
�����
����
�
�������
���

���
!������ �	���������	��� �������  ����������� �� �.����
� ��	����  ���	����	�
���

���������������!����	����	����������
����	�����	�����
��!����

1�*� �
�����	�  �	�
�����	
�����	���������	�����������
�������
�	�
��	���
������������

�����	�����	
���� ����	���	��
�������������������	�������������� �.���
	���

���
	
��� �	���	� .	���� %���	@� 	����� �� �������
��� ������ ��� ������� �� !����
�	�

.	����%���	������	�������&'(+)(*���3����������
�����������B �	�
����5�	�����	�

��������� ����� �
� ������� ���� �� ����� ��.�	�	� � ����
��� �� !���� �� ���
�
����	�

Tud 28 Tudalen 30



���
��� �� ����� ��� ��� �����
��2��� ������
��� ��	�   �	�
���� ��� ��!����� ��  ��� ��

 ����
�����������������������
��	��
�������
����	
���
��������.����������	���

1�4�� .���
���������	����	�����	
������������ ������$����� �� �3������!���	
���(,�

�����������
�	�.	����.�  	��
�������������
����	
�����	������	���0'�77(��

1�7� .���  ��� 1',� ��	� ����
��!� ���� ��� ����� �
� ���	
�� �	� �� ������ !���� ��	����

���
�
�����!��������������
������� ��/��� 	��
���������
��������� 	��
�����

���
	
��������������������������  �
������������	��	�������
��!��

1��1� 2���	���!��
������������������
�
 	��������	
 �	����!
�������

�

-���	���������
	�����*�������	 "�	

(,�������
����������������	�����������	� '�4&1�

(,���������
���������	���� '�77(�

�(,�������
������������������ ������� (�((4�

(,����������������������
���� '�-''�

%�	 ���������	��*�	����	�	'������
	

=�(� 2����	������
�
������ ������������� 
� �
�	����  �����������	�� ������	����� ��

�
������
�	���
�	
��������������������	���	
��
����	
�������	�����!
�������/�����

������ 
�	� ���
�
������ ������ ��	��	
������� �	� �� �	� 	
��
��� ���	
���� ����	
��

�	��� �� ����
��!�/� �
�����
����� ���	A�
 	
 ��� ������/� �	���
��!��� ����	
��� ��

�
�����
������	�
��� ���������������� 	���������2����� �����	� 	
����������
�
�

	���
� �	���	� ����
��!����	��� �� �� ����� ��  ���� �� ����
��!��� !��������� � 3���� ��

	��
�� ��� ����� ��� �����
� �	��� �� ��
	� !������� ���� � ����� ��� 	���  ��� ��	� 	
���

��������������
��	����������
�	��	�� ������	����� ����	�!����������

=�&� 2���	��	�� �������  	��
�����	�������!	������07�(1=���� �*�'=,�������
��!�����

������� 	
 ��
�� &'(+)(*�� � ����	
	� ��
�	� ��	��
��� ��������	� ��� -,� )� *,� ��	�

����
��!� ���� ��� ������ !���� ������ !��� �	� �� ������ ���� � ��� �	� �
�������

!	�������/� �� �� 
�� �� �� ���� �� �	�� ����� �	��� �� �� ��� ���
���� ��� �� ����
��!�

	� ��
���

=�-� 2��� �	�� ����� ���
��� ��������
� �� ��� ���
� �������� �	��� �� !�����������

�
����� �����������������
���
�	�  �
���������	������	����
����	
������������	�

���	����� �� 	���������� ��	
����� ����������� � ��� �����	� ��� &'(')((� 	�����

�	����
�����!����
���������������0&*������	
���������������� ������#&'('���

3����
� ��	
������	� �� �� ����������
���������	
����� ��������
�����������������

��	��	�� ������	����� ��� �#����������	�����	�� ������	����� ��������������

���
��� ��������
��� !������� ����� 6�	�� �� ������� 5
�������� 
� ��������� B����

Tud 29 Tudalen 31



!����������	��� ������	������������	
��������
��������
���������� ���������

����	������ ��	� �	�� ����� ���� )� �� ����� ��  ���� ��  ����
�� 
�	� ����������� ��� ���

���
������������	�	� ��
��������� ������2���	��	�� ������������������ ������
�

�������
� �	���������� 	
�����	� ����
��!� 	� ��
�� 
�	� �	�� ������	����� ���5
������

-'��
�	������	�!�������!������!�	
��������������������	��
��
��������
����
�

	�
�  ����� ���� �
� !�!� ����	� ��� ������ 	�������� ��� ��
���  �
��� �� �������
���

������� �� !���� ������ ��� 	��	
��
�/� �  ����� ���� !��� "� ��	�� �� �	��� �� �� ���

�������
�	� ������� 
���
��	����	� ��	���������#��	
��
�� ��������
�
� ����
������ ���

��	���7�����������	������
���

=�+� 3�������� ��������	�� ������	����� ������
!������	��������	 ��
�������	 �����

�	���	
������ ��� ���	�����
�����	� ��
����	 ����/�����	���!��
���� �����������������

���������	����������	�������������� �������	������	�� ��������
�����������
�
�

�� ���
���	��	
���������������������
����	���������	�������
��!�	� ��
����%�������

���	� � ��� ����� ��� ���!��� ������ �	�� �� 5
�����
����� 5
 	
 ���� �
� �������
	�

��	���� ���
�
������ � 3���� �� �� ����� ��	� �	�� ����� �	��� �� �� ��� ����� �
�

����������	�����
����

��

#����
	����������
�����	��	�� �������.������������������ 	
 ��
���	���
�����!�!�!���������	
������


����

�

5�������,�	1��������	��*�	����	

�

�������		�

	����		
�	������� !��!���	 !��!��!	 !��!���	 !��!���	 !��!��$	 !��!���	 �

� "�	 "�	 "�	 "�	 "�	 	 �

������	)��(���(�
	

�������	
&�&&1� &�7&*� '�1&=� '�'''� '�'''� '�'''�

�
����
	������ ����
������

 ����� ��� /�����

���	��
������

��������������
���

�������
�����
���

�������������������

�� ��� �

����*��
	�������	��(	

�
	1�
�*����	

	

(�*1&� (�-4(� '�'''� '�'''� '�'''� '�'''�
�
����
	���������� ����
��

 ����� ��� �

'�����	�	������	

�����������	

	

7�(1=� 7�(1=� 7�(1=� 7�(1=� 7�(1=� 7�(1=�
�	���*,��� ��������	�

����
��!�����

���������	������	

�����������	����,
		

��
�*����	

&=�'+-� -(�'&7� &=�(47� &&�4+&� (1�4(+� (*�+11� �� ����
	�
����

� �� �� �� �� �� �� �

��������	1��������	

������������	
������	 ���!��	 !�����	 �%��!�	 �����!	 ���$��	

	

�

Tud 30 Tudalen 32



�

)��������	 !��!���	 !��!��!	 !��!���	 !��!���	 !��!��$	 !��!���	

		 "�	 "�	 "�	 "�	 "�	 "�	

'
���������	1������		 (1�((-� (4�&=+� (&�&11� 4�&'(� &�4(4� '�'''�

������	����������	 '� '� (�7''� (�7''� (�7''� (�7''�

)����������
	#���3)�������	 &�'+� &�'+� &�'+'� &�'+'� &�'+'� &�'+'�

������	-46		 &�'=7� &�4(*� -�'4(� -�+&7� -�711� +�'1&�

������	-�������
	5���1�	 '�11(� '�11(� '�11(� '�11(� '�11(� '�11(�

������	&�������*	 (�&*=� (�&*=� (�&*=� (�&*=� (�&*=� (�&*=�

������	����������	��	(����	 (�-+4� +�1+� +�1+'� +�(+'� -�++'� &�7+'�

���*�
	�������	�	.������1*�
	 (�=+=� (�=+=� (�=+=� (�=+=� (�=+=� (�=+=�

������	��	����������	 '�-(7� '� '�'''� '�'''� '�'''� '�'''�

������	(��*������*��
	 '�71=� '�441� '�441� '�*4+� '�+4'� '�-*4�

������	�������1�	1��
�����	�	�����������	 '� '�&&=� '�&&=� '�&&=� '�&&=� '�&&=�

������	���
����	��	
����
3�����������	

�,�	�
��	 '�&*&� '�&*&� '�&*&� '�&*&� '�&*&� '�&*&�

��������	 &=�'+-� -(�'&7� &=�(47� &&�4+&� (1�4(+� (*�+11�

	

	

%��	 ������	'
�������	�������	7	 
����� ����
�� 
�  �������
���������������
���
����	�

��������	���������������	��	
���������������������
�������	
����	� ��
���

	 ������	����������	7�
��	
�������������������
��
��"����
��	�����������
����	!���

�������

	 	

������	)����������
	#���3)�������	7�
����� ����
�������
	�5
�����
���5
 	
 ���

������������������������������������	�������� ����������
��!� �����������

G��	��������	�� ������!����������
����	�.	�� ��5
�����
�����5
 	
 ���B	����

	 	

������	-46	8�*�	����	7��������������	�� ���������	�����!���������������

%�����	������	��� �	���9BC�������
������ �����������3�������	�� �������
������

	�������	��� ��������������!�9BC��

	 	

������	'�������
	5���1�	7��!�!��	����!������������������������	���
���������

������	��
���������������� ��	�������� ��������������H&���2���	��	�� ������

���
����
����	����������������������
��!������	� ��
���

&�������*�	�������������������"�����������
	� �
����2��
�
����2������

C���	�����%
�
����������
��	��
��������
����	
��������	 �������0'�+-&�������

��	�������������
����������!��������������
������������
����������!��������

�� ������������
	�������!	���	����
	
������

	 	

������	5���������	��	'����	7	
����� ����
��
�����
��������
����	�!	�� �

������������	�������������
������
������
�������������
������
�����  �	��
��

�

���*�
	�������	�	.������1*�
�D�
����� ����
��
��	
��������������
��

Tud 31 Tudalen 33



�

������	������	�	�����,�	
���������	7���
��!���������������	��
�
������� ���

�	��� 	����������
��	����������
������������������/� ���������	��������
�
�

�	����������
�	�.	�� ��.� ��� ��

	 	

������	-��*������*��
	��!�����������������������	��� �	���	���	
���������������

 ������
����
������������� ����
��������������������	����� ����!������������������

�
���������E����!������������	��
������������������������

	 	

������	)������1�	���
�����	7�
����	��	���������������������
�	�.	�� ��

5
������������������

�

5������,�	�
��	�	�����������	�,�	�
���D��	�� ���	����� �����
����������

�������������	��� �	���	������������������
��
��"���	������
��
�	���	�����	���

��������

	 �

���	 �������	

('�(� B���	������	����	 �	���		
���������� ������#�������.� ��� ��
����
	
�/����
������

�	��
������ �	� ����� �	� ������� �
����� ���
� ��	����� 
������ ����� ��� ��� !�������

������
���� ������
��� ������ ��	� �� ��
��� �� ��� /� �����   ����� �	� !	��
������

6!�������
�
��	!���/��	����	
 � �����������	
������ ��� ��� ��	����"�/���B ������
.���

2���	�#�����������������������
� 	��
��	���
����	�������!	��/����������
�����

�	��
��������
�������
��������������#�������.� ��� �&'(-)&'(7������
���������

������ ���
��� �	����
� 
����� � B��� 	���� �� ����� �� ���� 
�	� ��	
����� �����	��
�
���

!������#����������������
���������������	���������
����	��� ��
���!���������

�

('�&� 0������	�������	���!��$	�	���$���	

�

�������*� � � 						 	 	 	 "��

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 �

��������� � � � � � � &*�4&*�

��	!��������G  �	� � � � � � ��7�&&'�


������������!������������ ���	�!�� � � ��7�7*'�

�� ������ � � � � � � +'�*=*�

�

 �����

.	���
��� � � � ��� ��� � ��*�=1&�

�� 	��
�����#� ��
�� � �� � ��� � ��&�41'�

�	�� ������	���.� �� � � �������� � ������������ (4�&=+�

5�	!���!����� ��� � � � �� ��� � ��*�4++�

3�������� � � ���������������� � � ��=�=1*�

�� ������ � � �������������� � ������������ +'�*1*�

�

�

Tud 32 Tudalen 34



�

��	 �������(	

	

����	 2���	� �������� �	
������ 
���	� �����
�� ��� ����� ��� �
� �
�����  ����
��� �� �
��

������
��	� ������/� 	��������
��� 
����� �� ���	
���� �� ��������
��� � 
� ��	��� "�

���	
�����	��� ��������� ����
	���	�����!
������/���	
��
�����	�����
�
 	����������

�����E��
�	�	������������#����
	���	�����!
������/���	
��
�����	�����
�
 	����������

E�� 
�	� 	����������� �2���	��������
���.��
��	���������	�����	��������
�
��
���	���

��	����������� ��	� �������
��� �� ��������� �	� ������� ��	� ���
�
������ ������� ��


�	������ �	����/�  ��� 	���� ��	� �������� 9�
������� � 2���	� ��
�� ��� ��������
�	�

��������� �	� ����� ��
	�����	� !�����	
������� �� �������� ��  ���� ����
��!�

���!�����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Tud 33 Tudalen 35



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�*�����	�	

	

&	5*��*����*�	��������	

�

��1�����	5*��*����	��������2	

�

•� 3�����	
������ ���������  ��� !��� �������
��� ���	
���� ��� ���) ���� "� ������
������ ���

�����
�����	�����������
����	�9./� �����
����
	��������������9�
������

•� ������� ����
��!� ���!���� �� ������ �������� �	
������ ����	� �����
�� ����� ������� ��

������������	����� ��������	
������	
������

•� 5�	��	�����	�������	
����	��� �	��	��������	�������

•� �	 �	����
	��!/���	!���������	����������	
�������	� �

•� 5�	��	��  	����
�������	�� �����������	������	�!	������������������	 ��
�����

•� #����
� 	
��/� ���� �������� ������� �	�� ������	��� �� �� �	� �� ��� ������ �� ������������ �	�

�� ��������
������

•� ������������
��!������������	�������
�	����!���������������
�����	������	������
���

����������

	

:	��������
	�����	���	��������/�!�����������
�������
�������
������ �����������>�

	

�����
���	���������*���	�	'
����	

	

•� �� �����������
�����
��	���������	
�������	�������
�	����!���������������
����� �
	
��

���������� ���
�	�!�����	
���������������
������������������������	������/�������������

�����������������
�����	  �	��������

•� �����	���� �������� �	
������ �	� �� �	� �� ����
	� !������� ���� � ��  ���� ��� ��������

�	��
�������� ��� ���	� ��
������ ��	���������������"�	���	�����������
.���������������

����
�	�����	
����������
������	���������	�!�	���������
���

•� �����	��������
��!�	� ��
������� ��� � ��������� ����� ��������� ���
�	��� ��������� �

�  �
��
���������������

	

0�����	0���	�	���������	�	)��.�����*��
	

	

•� ��������	�� ���������	��	
��������
������
��
�	����!�����	�������!��
�
�����	������
�����

�����
��������������
	��
���	��	��

•� ������������!�����	�����
��!�	� ��
���	���������	������
����!���
!������	����� �������

�	�� �������  	��
����

•� ���������
	��� ��������������	������ ����
���	�� ���������	��	
������>�

Tud 34 Tudalen 36



� �

(�� #����
�	�.���
��!�B���������

&�� �	�� ��������
�����������
/���������������.	�� ��5
�����
�����2��	A5
 	
 ���

-�� �	�� ��.�  	��
������	�����-,���*,���	����	
����	� ��
������

�

�

0�����	0���	7	4�������*�	0�����	��������	

	

•� �������  	����
�����	���������	
�����������������������	������������ ������  �
��
�����

��
����
���������
��	�
������	
��������.�
	���
	������	���	�����
�������������

� �

� � �

� � ����������#���������	�#����
��������������

� � ����%�����	��������	  �	�������

� � 9��
�I�����.��
���	� ����	��������

� � #����
������	
��������#��������� �������

� 9��
�
�#����
�	�
	���	����������������������	
������

� � .��
��	�����	�������
����	���
�
��2�����������������

� � #����
�#
���

� � ������������
���9	�  ��
�����

�

•� ������������!���������������	
�������
������
��� ���
���	����
�����������������������

���!	�����������	��
��������

�

•� �	� �� ��� ��
��	����/� ��
�
�� �� 	
 ����!� �	
������ "�	� 	��������� ����	� ��������� 	����
�

�	
������

�

•� �
�	���� !��� ���!������� �	
������ ���
	� �� ��� 	����� �	� ����� �	� ����� �������
�

�� ������	� 
� ������ �� ����� �  �
��
��� ��	� ��!������� ������ �	��� ������

�����	 ��
������

�

�

�

�

Tud 35 Tudalen 37



�����
������

���������	
��
�����	
��
��� �*�����	'�

�������(� �������(�

�

�������(�

�

�������(�

�

�������(�

�� � � � �
���!���� ������� ������$ ���$���� ��������

��������� "���� "��� "��� "����

����������������������������� 7(/41=� )+71 7(/&((�(/&(+ 7&/+&*�-/=&' 74/-+*� (/&&7 77/*7&
	����������������������� -=/14&� 4'1� +'/+7'� 4+7� +(/((7� 4*(� +(/741� 4**� +&/+&-
����������������������������� &/&=+� )(*' &/(++� '� &/(++ '� &/(++� '� &/(++

������������������������ +'4� '� +'4� '� +'4� '� +'4� '� +'4�
�� �������� -/&*+� )7'4 &/*+1� )*' &/+=1 )*'� &/++1� )*'� &/-=1
��������������� 4&4� (-� 4-=� (-� 4*&� (-� 44*� (-� 471�
��������������� 4*4� +� 44'� (-� 47-� (-� 414� (+� 7''�

!�"��������#�������$�������%&��� &/=++� 74� -/'&'� 1&� -/('& 1+� -/(14� 14� -/&7&

'��������(���� (/-+&� 47� (/+'=� 7(� (/+1' 7+� (/**+� 71� (/4-&

�
��������)&�����*��������� 4/7(1� 4'� 4/771� (-4� 4/=(+ (-1� 7/'*&� (+(� 7/(=-

���"��������%&��������%&����%�������� 174� (1� 1=+� (7� =((� (=� =-'� (=� =+1�

�	���������)&�������������� &/'7=� 14� &/(4*� ='� &/&** =+� &/-+=� =1� &/++7

��� �������������������"&���&��� 4=-� ((� 7'+� (+� 7(1� (+� 7-&� (*� 7+7

���$�������������&��+��*���� (/-=+� '� (/-=+� '� (/-=+ '� (/-=+� '� (/-=+

���,����� 14' )7= 71(� (* 7=4� (4� 1(&� (4� 1&1

���-�������� ������ +&4 '� +&4� '� +&4� '� +&4� 7� +--

���#������������������������� *7= )&+ ***� (( *44� (&� *71� (&� *1=

�!�"�����&����&��������� =/++4� )-&(� =/(&*� '� =/(&* '� =/(&*� '� =/(&*

�'����&������&� &71 )&� &74� *� &1(� 4� &17� 4� &=-

	
������������������������&���.������ -/=-(� &-4� +/(47� -' +/(=7 -'� +/&&7� ==� +/-&7

	�����������&���/��������� (/+7(� )(&'� (/-*(� &7 (/-71 &7� (/+'*� &1� (/+--

		�"��������-�����������&��������������������� (/='+� '� (/='+� '� (/='+ '� (/='+� '� (/='+

	����������������������*�������� **+ '� **+� '� **+� '� **+� '� **+

	���&������������&������0��&������������������ *+4 )(((� +-*� '� +-*� '� +-*� '� +-*

	���������-������%&����������� (/-7=� )&(-� (/(44� '� (/(44 '� (/(44� '� (/(44

�������������� ��$9������9���� ���9�����9!!�� ���9�����9�$�� �$�9���� �9�$�� �$�9����

1�%���

	����%��������� )(/-'&� )(1-� )(/+1* '� )(/+1* '� )(/+1* '� )(/+1*

	�� �������/�������� )&7(� '� )&7( '� )&7(� '� )&7( '� )&7(�

	!�1�%��� )&/('4� )--7� )&/++- '� )&/++- '� )&/++- '� )&/++-

	'����������#������� )=/1=(� )(*7� )('/'+1 4- )=/=1* *-� )=/=-& '� )=/=-&

���������1�%��� ��!9���� �$��� ���9���� $! ���9���� �!� ���9�!�� �� ���9�!��

�
��������#/1� ++4� )7-� -7-� )+- --'� )('= &&(� '� &&(�

����������(�����������&����������� '� )('+ )('+� '� )('+� '� )('+� '� )('+

�	�(%&����������+���������������&������ '� '� '� '� '� '� '� '� '

���������2��� ���3
!�� 
�3!�'� ���3	
�� 	3���� ���3��'� �3

�� ��!3���� 	3���� ���3
	��

����������	�
����
��� )1'/=*=�-/1*7 )77/('&�&/+47 )7+/4-* &/&-= )7&/-=4� &/(7& )7'/&&+�

���9	������� )4&/(&+�)(/=71 )4+/('&�)(/&1& )4*/-1+ )(/-'1� )44/4=&� )(/--+ )41/'&4�

*������� ���!9��!��9��%�����9�����9��������9��%� %!����!%9���� �!����!�9����

3������3��������� '� '� '� -/*+' -/*+' */=-4 */=-4� -/-'& -/-'-


�	
������	������
���.������ +/-&*� 7/14* (-/1'(� (7/('-

Tud 36 Tudalen 38



�

0������	�������	���!���	�	���$���	

	

�
�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

	
��
��� 	
��
��� 	
��
��� 	
��
���

)���-��������� ��������� -������ -������ -������ �������

-�����4�

5


� 5


� 5


� 5


� 5


�

)&���������(�����

� �������������	�������
����������������
��������� � � �� �� ��

� 
����
������������������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ����

 !����������"����������� � � ���� �� ����

# $�������
����������� ��� � �� �� ���

� ���������%���
� ��� � �� �� ���

& 
������'������(������)�������
� ������ � �� �� ������

* !�	���
��������+��� *�� � �� �� *��

� !�	���
����������	���� ��� � �� �� ���

� ������������������+�����	 ��&*�� #� ��� ����� ��&&* �&�&&#

���!�	����������!������ � ��� �� �� ���

���!�	����������,���� ��� � �� �� ���

���!�	����������
��������������� � � ���� �� ����

� �!�	������������-��
�� #��� � �� �� #���

�#�!�	����������)��������� ���  ��� �� �� #���

���!�	������������
�)������� ��� � �� �� ���

�&�!�����."��"�������� � � � �� �� � �

�*�!�	��/���
����������������������)�������� ��� ��*��� �� �� ��*���

���!�	���������������� � �*�� �� �� �*��

���!�	����������,������� ��� � �� �� ���

���!�	����������"������
 ���� ���� �� �� ����

���!�	����������(���� � ���� �� �� ����

���!�	����������.����� � � ���� �� ����

� �$�������
���������������0
 � ��� �� �� ���

�#��������������'�������
1��
�������������
���.��
� ���� � �� �� ����

���
��
����
��������
��������������� ��� � �� �� ���

�&�
��
��������������������������������� ��� � �� �� ���

�*��
��������!����1��'���������� *�� � �� �� *��

���)����������1��+������� �&� � �� �� �&�

���.���������)�������� #�� � �� �� #��

 ���
���	2
�1������3��4����	���������������0�����5 � ��� �� �� ���

 ���
����������!����������
���.��
� � ���� �� �� ����

 �������������
������
�������
���.��
� � ���� �� �� ����

��������������&�*������� �3
�'� '3	!'� �3��
 �3��� 	�3�	�

Tud 37 Tudalen 39



�

�

	
�

�

	
��
��� 	
��
��� 	
��
��� 	
��
���

����-��������� �������� -������ -������ -������ �������

-�����4�

5


� 5


� 5


� 5


� 5


�

����������%�,�����*����

  �%�������2�����/��������������0����� ����� ������ ����� ����� &� ���

 #����0������������������"��������4�����������������
�5� #�� � �� �� #��

 �����0�����"!$ �& � � �� �� �& �

 &�'����������(������4�������5� ��� � �� �� ���

 *��("% �#�� � �� �� �#��

�������������������%�,�����*���� 	3�	
 �3�

� �3�

 �3�

 �3		
�

,�����"�%&���������������&����&����&�����

 ����������������
�
�������4%����������������5�  ���  ���  ���  �� ������

 ��
�����%������
���4%����������������5� � � ���� ��� ������

#��$�������
�������������������4%���6����������5� ��� � ���� �� ����

#��$�������
���������������%7!�4%�������������5� #��� � �� �� #���

#��
��
���������!����	����,������4%���6���������5� �  #�� �� #�� *&��

# ��	���������87"��./����
�������4%���6����������5� ��� � �� �� ���

##�����������'��	���88�44%���6���������5� � ��#� �� �� ��#�

#��"���
�����
�
��
��
�����
�������.��������� ���� &��� �� �� ����

#&��
����������������������������������� �  ��� �� ��  ���

#*�!����	������
1������������������� � &��� �� �� &���

#��.�������������
�����0���� ��� *��� �� �� ����

#���������	�����9� �������
� � � ���� �� ����

�������
�
������	�������������� ���� �� �� � ����

�����
����
�!����	�����
���� � *�� �� � *�

���������"�%&���������������&����&����&����� �3	'�� �3��'� 	3�

 �3		
 �3��
�

�������������������������� '3
�
� ��3'	!� '3��
 !3�!� �
3�'��

*������+��)&��������������

����
����
������������������
������!�������
������� ��&��� ������ ����� ����� ������

� �������
���%����
�� ���#�� ���� #���  ��� ��&���

�#�������������������������  �*��� &���*�  �� � ��&�& �&���#�

������0���0����������� � ����&� ����# ���## ��&##�

�&�,������������������������� �  ��&�� ��*� ��*� ���&��

�*�,�����������������%�������
����������� ��#�#� *��� �� �� ����� #�*  �

���������2���� '3
�
� ��3'	!� '3��
 !3�!� �
3�'��

Tud 38 Tudalen 40



��

�

�

���������	

������
���	

�����	

�������

�������������
�����������������	

������
���	

�������	
���

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����
�������
��������������� !�"�����#����
� !�"�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���������
����
����
$���
�
�������%����
���	�&'��%��(%�)��	���������
��	�	��	&$����

����'��*��
���	�%'��%'����	%�)��	��������
�������	�������+��

��,�����������

��	

�����

�
���	

-�����������-�.�	�������-�// 0�1�2%��

Tud 39

EITEM RHAGLEN 6c

Tudalen 41



 �

�

���������
��

����,�� �	������

�������,���
������
�������	�
	
��� �,�����������	

������
���	

�������	������	

�

�����%�#�	,���
������
���
�������
	���
������������	������3��
�����������������������,�������
����

������� ���$�������,�� ��
�	

-�'����	����
� �,��4��	���	

����� �
���	

�������	����
�����	�
	
�����

��������
�����	
��%���

���
	���� ��� ������
����
� ��
�	

��� ��� �� 
������ 
��� �
���� ��� ������� �� �� #����
�  !�"%� #�	�

�	������ 

������ �� �������� ��� �����$������� ��� �� �	��
��
��� ����	�
	
��� �,�� ��������� 
	

��� ��

�
���	

%�.�

�����������
�����	
��-��� ��

����������	
��� ���$���������������
��������
��������
�

������
���-� �����	��	����������� �,��4��	���	

������
���	

�	��	�� �������	�
�����5�#����
� !�"%�

.�

���

� �,�� ��
�	

� ��������� 	�� �����
��� 
���� ��� ���	���� ���%����
���	�&'��%��(%�)� �	��


����������	&$��������'��*��
���	�%'��%'����	%�)��	���	�����������	�������+��

��,�����������

�

�	

������
���	

-�����������-�.�	�������-�// 0�1�2%�

#�	�����	

��������������,���������
���	���� �� ���-� ���	��
������ �����	�
����	������	�
�
����,��

'��
������������	�����	�
%������

����������	�
�������	

����
�����	��
�������������������,����
���

�,���	�	
���	�
���

����������������
������
�
��-� ���,��
�
	������$�

����'��
��%�6�

�$�����-���

������	
����	���������
�����

�	���	���	
�,�����	�
��������
	$�����	

����,����$	
������

����	��
�
�

��
�
� �

������
�
-���� 

���
� ��������������� �	�	�� ���
	�%� � +	��
�
����� ��������
� ��� ����
���$�
�

����	

����������'��
��������	�
���	��
����

��'������������������'
��
������	�
�������	

%������

��������
�����	
���
���$�

���
	��
�������������������	���

�'	��
�����
���	

�����������
������	��

	�����&��'���������
�����$��
�������������	�
������

�����������
� ���	��
�	
�������	

�������	

�

�����%�.�

������
�����	������
��

���	����������
��,�����	��7��
���	�����

�������
������

�����,��$����
��
���	�	��������	
��,��	�����	$������������
%��

����������
�������	

������	������	������������
���������������	

�
���	���
�����������	�-�$�
����

������	������������
�	

�����'
����������	��
�����
�����
-��,�� �
�������	��	�����'����������

�	�	
���	�
� �� 
�
%� 8�� ����� ����
��,�� '	�
��� 
��� ��� ���	�� ����	

� ������ ��
�� �� �	
�� �	��
���

'	
����������
	

������
���	

��	��

��	����

•� ���������	

�

•� ���'��������	$�'���
����

•� /�	�
������	
��,������������	
��

•� �
	���
��'����	���	�
���	��	��
�����

.���	
�������������������
���������������������	

�������	

������-�	���������,��$����	����
��	����������

�� �
���������$�����������

��'��������� ��
�7,��'����	����
%�#�	,�� �
�������
�
���� ��	,�����������


	

������
���	

����	��
���
��������������
	

������
���	

�������%�.�

���������	��	���	����������

����	�����	����������

���������������������	���'	��������
�����	���,��

��'����	�
��,����
�	

%��

.�

� 
��'���,�� ��������� 
	

��� �� �
���	

� 
�����	
��� ����	�
	
��� ��� 
	����� ��� ��� 
�����

�

��������� '�	�	����%�#�	,�� $������ ����
� �� ��
&
	����� �� $�$�� ����	

� ������ �� ��
�,�� ����-� 	�$���


��	

� !�1� �
���	���� ��$�

�$���� �� �
����	�� �����
	$� ���
	

��� 9  :;��	
�,�� �
����� 	���  !�!-� 	��

���	�
����������

�����
�	�
���������%�#�	���������$�
�	�
���������
	$����
	

����,����	�
������

�������� ��������� ������ �������� �,�� ��������� '��	�	'�� �� ��

� ��� ��	�� 	�� 
��'���� �,�� 4��	�� ���  !�

������%����

Tud 40 Tudalen 42



��

�

<�
�������
��7,����������$�

�����������	��
�	
����������	����������	,��4����������$�����$����
��


��'���,�� ��������%� .�

��� ��� ��	��
��� ��
�� .��

� �����	
��� ����	���
� ����	

� ������ 	��

����� 
��'���� ��	��� ������
� �����	���� ��
�� �
������� ����	���
� �����	
��� ����	

� ������ ��

�

���
�,����	��	��

��$�����������.��

����
�����$��
%�.�

��������������
��������	��	�����������	��

���
��
���������	������

�����	
�����

��,��
������	
�������4��	������5�#����
%��

�

2�������=�

��)��.�>��

���������

��	

������
���	

�����	

��������

��%!�%�"�

�

Tud 41 Tudalen 43



"�

�

�

��������

�

���������
%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%% �

�

����	���
�����������	�?�.�
����������	������������
�	

����4����������	��
�����
�����
%%%%%%@�

�

���'����������	������	

������ %%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%A�

�

�������������	

������
���	

 %%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%5�

�

���������	

%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%5�

�

���'��������	$�'���
�� %%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%1�

�

/�	�
������	
��,������������	
 %%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%0�

�����

�����
	���
��'����	���	�
���	��	��
����BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB���

�

�

Tud 42 Tudalen 44



@�

�

�

����	���
�����������	�?�.�
����������	������������
�	

��?�4��������

��	��
�����
�����
��

����	���
�����������	��

#�	�
������$��������$��$%��	����,��

���	�-��������-�
	$�
	�����
��������
��
�����
���	

���

�
���	

������
	$�
	�����������$��$����������
���	��%��

.�

��������	��
������������	����
���	���
�'�$������������	�-��,��
��
	����
�����
����

���	�������

�����	�-����
��������	�
�������	

���,���	���	
��������
��

	���%�

.�
����������	������������
�	

����

#�	����	����$�$����,��$��-������	��
������������	�
�7�����	

�������
	����,��������	����������

��
�	

����������
���
�

��,�����%��

.�

��������	��
������������	����
���	���
�'�$���	������������
�	

����,��
��
	����
�����
����



���	���	������������
�	

��-����
��������	�
�������	

���,���	���	
��������
��

	���%�

4����������	��
�����������
�

��	��
�����
	��	�
�$�
�'�	�	���
	$���	��
��,��
	

���������������	

-�������	����	

�����,��

��
�	

�������������	��
�����������
���7,��
	

��%���	
�����
��	�����
���$	�
�������������	

�����

	��	��
����7�'
��������������	��
����,��
�����,������	

���	�����������
���$�
������	
��,��

�	����,��

���	��������$�
���
����
	

�������	��
���
�
�����
-�����

������	��'�����

�	�����	��

�����%��

.�

��������	��
�����������

��$�����
	

���������	��
�����
�����
%�2��
�����-������

�
������


����
��

����������	�	�������$	
������,���
��
�	�����	�
%��

Tud 43 Tudalen 45



A�

�

�

���'����������	������	

��������

8�������
��'����������	������	

���������
�����	
���	��
���'	
�����������	��

�������	�����


	

����,��'����	����
�������	�������
���	���
������	
������
������
	������	

��-��	����

•� ���������	

�

•� ���'��������	$�'���
����

•� /�	�
������	
��,������������	
��

•� �
	���
��'����	���	�
���	��	��
�����

#�	,���
�������
�
������	,���������������
��
��������������
	

������
���	

�������%�.�

����
����

�����	��	���	��������������	�����	����������

���������������������	���'	��������
����
	

��%��

.�

� ���������
� ���	������ 
��� ��� ��	���� ��� ������� �� 

��'���� '�������� ��	$��� ��� ���	�� ����	

�

�����%� ��� �����	
����-� ��
�� �� 
��� ��� $����
�� ��	��
��� ����� ��� �	�
��� ����	

� �� ��	�
��� ����	

�

�	���	
������

��

	����� ��

���������
���	
��	��
�	
����� �	�������������
	

����� �
���	

���
�
%�

6�

� $�����-� ���,�� ��
��$�
� ��
� �
��� ����	

��� �	
�� 	�� ���&��'������ ���� �� ��
�	

� �� $�
�

����	

�����,��
	�
����
�
��,������������
������
	�
������	����	���
	��������	�
��
���������	���

�����	
��%� 6	���-� $�

� ���������
� ���	������ ��� �
��� ������ 	
�����
� ����� ����	$� �� ���	����� ��,��


	�
���� 
�
� �,�� ������ ��� �� ��	��,�� 

��'����	�
� �	��� ��

� ���� ���
�������%� ��� ����
� ���

������
����
-�$�

������'��
�����

��$����������	����,���	������
�����%����

2��
� �������,���	������ 
��� $�

��� ��� �����$������,�� $	��
��� ��� 
�	

��
��� ��,�� �������� $�
�

'	��������
� C������,� �	�� $	��������
� �� ����	���
� �	�� $	��������
� 
��	��

��� �	
�� �	��
� ���

����	

��%� .�

��� ��� '��
��� �� ��	�� �
��

��
��� ����$������ ���� ��������	�
� �	

���	

� 8��

#���
�
��9��8#;���$�

������	����������������	��������
����	�����	�
�
����%��

.�

��� ��� '��
��� �� ������� ��� 

��'����	�
� �� �������� 
���,�� .��

� ��	��
�	
�� +����	���%� .�

���


	��
����'��
������	��
�����
�,��4��	���	

������
���	

�
������������	�����$��������������	�����

����	

��-�	��

��'��������
��

��
����
	����

��,����	��
���	

������
����������������������
���

	��������
�,��'��	�%���

�

�

�

�

�

�

Tud 44 Tudalen 46



5�

�

�������������	

������
���	

��

���������	

��

����� ����	

� �
��� 
����

� ��,�� ����

� ������ 	��	��
���� �� ��

������ 	��� �����	
��� �� ����
���$�
�

'�$�����

���	�����	�������	���������������	������������
�	

��%�8�������
��'���,��������
���

���,��
��������

•� �,��4����������$��$��
�����

��'������������/�	�
�������	

�����	

���������	�
���	�
�
��	���

����	

����	���	
������

��

	������	��$���	������

��	

�������	

������%�

�

•� 4��
��� �� 

��'�����	������ �������� ��,�� ����� ����	

� ��� ��

����
� ����
���
	��
����� ���

��	,�� �
���� ��� �������� ��	��
���	

��� '�������� ��	��
��-� ������� ����	���	���� 
	

���


�����
���
��'����	�
����D�'����	����
%��

�

•� �
��$�
���������������,�������������������������$�

����������������'�������
��

	������	

�

��
��'����������
�������	
�����
��'
����	����
%��

�

•� �����,��'��$�	��������
������������'��������	

�����	��	
������	��������	
��-������������

7��
�
�	��
���7�
	

���	

�	������	������������,�����'��������	

����	��	
���	��
�����%�

�

•� ��	��
��� �	��� '����	���	�
-� ��� 	��	
��� ��
�,�� �������	�
� '����-� 	�� ����� ��	�
���

���
���	

��
��������
����������
	��	��	��
���������
��,�����	��7,������������
�������,��������

���������-������	�
������

����
�����	

��%�

�

•� ��
�	��
��� 7� '
����	����
� ��� ��� 	��	
��� �� �������	�
��� �������
	�� �	�	����
� 	�������

����
���$�
�'�������'
�$�������������	��	��
������
�������	

��������
���	

����
�,����
������

'	��
�����,��
������
���$�
����
���	

����'�����

��������	
�����%�

�

•� �����
� '����	���	�
-� ��� 	��	
��� ��
�,�� ��
��
�
��� ��	��-� 	�� ����� 
������ '��$�	���� ��

�	��������	
���������������
������'��$�	������

����
�����
���
	��
�����	�������	��


������
������	�
���%�

�

•� �����
�'����	���	�
�	��������
��$�
�'�$���	��
	����	

���,����	��	�����
����
��	�������

������	�
�����
�	

������ ��$����	����
��	��
��� ��������

	����7,�����
	��������������	��

�������	�
��,����������
�����������������	�
��%�

.�

���
	��
����������
����7�$���	����	�������
�
���
�
�������

��,���	�������
�����	����	�������

����	

������%�

���������	
��������

����	����
�����	��������������

•� /	�	�����
����
���	

����������
���

•� ���	�	����
���	

�����,���	���	
������

��

	�����

•� ���	�	����
���	

����	
�,��
�����-����E�����
���
���	

�

•� ���	�	������

����
�����
���
	��
�������

��	
�,�������
��

Tud 45 Tudalen 47



1�

�

���'��������	$�'���
����

#�	���������
	$�������
	

�����'
����	����
�������	��������������
	������	

�����
���	���
�

�����	
�����

��'���,������	$�'���
�����
���	

����	�����	�����
���	���
���
�	

��%�8�������


��'���,��������
��-����,��
��������

�

•� �,�� 4���� ������$�� ����
��� $�
� ��� �	

��� ��� ����	$� �� ����������� '�������� �	��� ��

�

���	�������	��	��
���%��

�

•� ���'����	�
�����
���

����
����
��

	������	��

���'
��
�����

����������	

��%�

�

•� ���'����	�
��������	�
�
	

����������'�$������	

���������

���	
���

��
������

����

�����	��������
�����'������

%��

�

•� ���'����	�
�����������'���������	�������
����	��
���
��������������
	

������
���	

�

������%�

�

•� ���'����	�
�������������
������	���������
��,������������
��

��
	$��������
%��

�

•� �
��$�
������	�������	�	

� ����
�	��
���7�
	

���	

���'
����	����
� ��	���	������	�������

��	����
��'����	�
��������	�
��F�	���	������	��
���������%�

�

•� �,�� 4����������$�-��	��� ��
�	��
�	
��
� 7� 
	

���	

� ��� �������	�
��� 	�����-� ��
� 7,�� ������

��	��� '���
��� �� 

	���� 7� $����
��
��� �� ��
��� �� �	��� �� �������
� 4�������� +����	���� 9+4=;%��

#�	,�� ������	���

� �����	�� �	
�� ����
� �� 
��������
� ��� ���	�� ����	$� �� �����
��
���

�	�	
��	�
��� �� 

���	���
-� 
���	���
� ��
�	

��� �� 
�
	�� �� ��
�	

� �� �	��� ��� +4=� �	���

�	������	�
?� ����������� �����?� ����	

��� ��	��	
��� �� ��
��� ��� ��� ��	���
� =���� ����	���
�

��
�	

��?���	�����
�	

������	�����	���
	�����������
	

������	��$	��	��
��?�
����

��
���

�	�$	�������

�������?�
����

��
�������	

�����

�7���$�����
����	�	
��	�
��%��

�

.�

������'��
���������
��������$��������	��������	
���������������	�
�'������������	������	��



	�$��� ��� ��� ������	
� 	�� ���$�������� ��� �	�	�� �����	���%� =��,�� 
������� �,�� 
	

��� ����������� 7�

�
����	
��,�� ���������
��� ��� ���	����� ��	��
�	
��%� 8�� ����� �	�����,�� 
	

��� �� 

��'����

�������	�
���,��$�
��������
	����������
����������	
������������	

������-�$�

�������
��

�

���E���,��4����������$��������$�������,�������	
��%��

�

���������	
��������

����	����
�����	��������������

•� ��������	

����	��	

�����	$����
	

����������������

•� �����	��������
���
����������
����	��C�����
����	
�,����
�	�,�

•� ����
$���
���

	�$������
�������������
��

	�����

�

�

Tud 46 Tudalen 48



0�

�

/�	�
������	
��,������������	
�

#�	���	�
������	
��,������������	
��,�������	
������
���
���$�����%�#�	,�����
�����
���	

���

��

��	
�,�������������	������������
����	����������
��	��������������������
����

����E����



��������		
��������������������	,��
��

	��������

���

���������
��

������������������
�����

��'������
����

��
����,��
	

��%����������������

��'����	�
�$����������

�	��
���	��	�������

$�
������
����,���	���

�����	

�����
������
������
����
��������,��4����������$����
�7,����������

��
$����,��
��������
�����
�����	
�,�����
�������	��'����������	��
�����
�,��
����������	��
�	
���

�,���
��

�����,�����	��
	�
����	�������	���������������
��,�����	��7,������	

���
�������,����
����

���	
�
�������%�8�������
��'���,��������
��-����,��
��������

�

•� �,�� 4���� ������$�� 

��'���� ����	$���� 	��	��
���� �� ��
������ �� ���
�����	�
� 

��	����� ��

$�

��������
�	��
���7,��4����������$����'
����	����
�	�����������
���$�
��������	�
���

�	������'���
���������	��
��

	�����������
��	����������	��	��
��'�����	
�	
�����	

������%��

�

•� 4��
������
	���
������������

����������
�������-�����
	���
��
�
	��
��

	������������	$����


	

������
��

��
�����
���	

����
��%�.�

�
������������������������G����	�
������,��

���
����������
��������
������
�����-��G�����	��
���
��������������$��	�����%��

�

•� 4��
�����

��$������������
���	��
����	��������
��$�
����
���
�������,��	��$��	����'��������

�
���������������������
���
�������,����	�����	
��
���

	��	

������	

�����$�����
���,��

�
������
� �� �
	������ �����
� ���&�������	�
� 	�� ����� ��

������ '����� ��,�� ��	�� 	��


�
��$�
��	���
�����

��	���'	����%�

�

•� �������������
���������	�����������������
���	��
����9�	���
����,�������
������	
��������	�$���

����	

�����	��	
��;�	��������������������������������
	���,��	�����
�����	����

	���

���

����	

��,��	����	�����	��������	
��%��

�

•� �����
�'����	���	�
-����	��	
�����
�,���������	�
��	�
�
��,����
��
�
�����	��-�	�������


��'���� �������	�
��� ���

	���

��� ����	

��� 	������� ��	�
��,�� ���	
� �� ��
����� ����

�����������������
��%�.�

������'��
������������,��=
���	��������	�
�������������,���	������

����	

���%��

�

•� �����
� '����	���	�
-� ��� 	��	
��� 
���,�� ��	����
��� ����	��,�� ��
�	

� ���&�������	�
�

9#�44�;�	������� �
	�����������	��
��� ����	

����'	��������������������� �
���
����������

����	��������	

�����
��%��

�

•� �����
� '����	���	�
-� ��� 	��	
��� ��
��� ��
��
�
��� ��	��� �� �������	�
� �7�� ��� ��
�$�

����	

������-�	��������	��������
�/����
��	�
����������	�
������	����$�$����,����	��	��

���

��	��	��
�����,��

�����������������

-�
�����
��$�
�������������������
����$����������

�	��
���	

�������%�

�

.�

���
	��
����
��$�������������
���������	�������������������	�
���
��

	����������
���
���	��

�����
��'����
��

	���������	

�7,���������	�
����	������'���
��%��

Tud 47 Tudalen 49



�!�

�

���������	
��������

����	����
�����	��������������

•� H��	����$�$����,����	��	�����

��	��	��
�����,��

��������9I+�;��	�������

�����
�������������

����

�

•� /	�	�������
���	

��

�

Tud 48 Tudalen 50



���

�

�
	���
��4����	���	�
���8��	��
�����

H�
�
�����
�����	

�����,����	��
��������������������	

-�
��'��������	$����'���
�������	�
������	
�

�,������������	
%�#�	���	��
����	���'����	���	�
�������������	��	��
���������
����	�
���
��
�������

��	��	�����	�
��,�������	
��%�.�

��������	��
�����
��'
����	����
�
����6��

����	���

��	�
�

=
��$���
�������	

������-���.��

������	
�������	���
-�.��

�������������
�����

���

	���

���+���	

����,��.��

��������
	������	

�����	���	��������
��$�
�����

���

��
�	��
��,������	��	��
�������������	��	

����������
	�����
��%�.�

�
�����������
�����
������
��

�����
�������
	$���	
�����
����	����
���	���
������	
�������	���,��

��'����	�
����������
	��

����	

������	���
��
����������������������������
���$�
����
�����������	�
������
�����'	��
���������

���������	��
��	����

����������������
��%�

�

�
�

�

�

Tud 49 Tudalen 51



Tudalen 52

Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag


	Rhaglen
	1 PECYN AGENDA

